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S P E C U L .NOTICE 

Dockel No 38339 Railraad Classiricauon l n d » . served January 20. 1983. modiried ihe reponmg requiremenls for class. II. Ill and all Switching and 
lemiinal companies These camers will notify the Commission only if ihe calculaitiMi results in a different revenue level then us currem classiricauon 

The dark border on the schedules represents data ihal are capiured for processing by ihe Commission 

It IS eslimated that an average of 800 bunlen houts per response aie required lo compleie this collection of informalion. Thu estimate includes time for 
reviewing uisiruaions. seaiching eustmg d a u sounes, gathenng and mamiainmg the d a u needed, and oompienng and reviewmg the collection of informa­
uon. Comments conceming Ihe aceuncy of this buiden estimaie or suggestions for reducmg thu burden should be directed to ihe Section of Adminisiniive 
Services. Iniersuie Commerce Commission and the OfTice of Infonnation and Regulatory Affain, Oflioe of Managemeni and Budgel. 



These companies are included in the following consolidated schedules: 

The Atchison, Topelu and Santa Fe Railway Company 

Wholly-Owned Subsidiaries 

Los Angeles Junction Railway Co. 
Oiclahoma City Junction Railway Co. 
Property Holding Company 
Santa Fe Rnancial Holdings. Inc. 
Santa Fe Forwarding Co. 
Santa Fe Rail Equipment Company 
Santa Fe Terminal Services, Inc. 
Star Laice Railroad Co. 

Leased Lines 

The Dodge City and Cimarron Valley Railway Co. 
The Gulf and Inter-State Railway Co. of Texas 
Rio Grande, El Paso & Santa Fe Railroad Co. 



ATSF 19 93 

1. The lapondcm. ii in 
2. Show bekw the paga 
3. I fm 

A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY KESPONDENT 

, may omii pages from dus repon provided there is ooduag lo repon or die schedules are not apphcable. 
excluded and udicate the schedide number and uiie m die space provided below. 

NONE." 

f f Schedale No. Tide 

NONE 

Railroad Atunial Report R-I 



Roadlmiiais ATSF Year l&_S2— 

B. IDENTmr OF RESPONDENT 

Answers tu the î uesiiuns asked should be made in lull, wiihtwl reference lu dau relumed un the currespoitding page uf previous repons In case any dianges 
of lhe naiure referred lu under inquiry 4 un ihis pa|ie have taken place dunng ihe year cuvcrcd by Ihis repun. ihey \luiuld he rxplamtd in ful l detail 

I Ciiv in ful l the exact name M/ the respnndeni Use Ihe wurds "The" and "Cumpany" unly when Ihey are pans of Ihe corporaie name Be careful lo 
disnnguish beiween railniad anti ra i lmn. The cuipurate name shuuld be given unilurmly ihruughuui the repun. nolably on lhe cuver, on Ihe mle page, and in the 
"Venficaiion " If Ihe repun is nude by receivers, irusiees. a commillee of bundhulders, ur individuals utherwise m possession of Ihe propeny, suie names and 
facis wiih precision if ihe repon is for a cunsulidaied gruup, pursuant lu Special Permission from ihe Commission, Accounting and Valuation Boaid. indicate 
such faci on line I below and list the consolidated group on page 4 

2. If tncnpanied under a speaai chaner, give dale of passage of dte act: tf under a general law, pve daw of Iibng cenificate of argamzanans, if a reorganzauan 
has been effected, give date of reoiganizanan i f a recavenhip or odier mist. 0ve also date which such recavenhip or odier possession began. If a paraenfaip. pve 
date of formaoon and also names in fiill of presem pannen. 

3. buie lhe txcasion for the reorganization, whether by reason uf lureclosure of mungage or iMherwise, according to the faci Give dale of organizauon of 
onginal ctHponitim and refer lo laws under which organized 

1. Exact name of common camer making diis repon The A t c h i s o n . Topeka and S a n t a F e R a i l w a y Company. 

L e a s e d L i n e s and W h o l l y - O w n e d S u b s i d i a r i e s 

2. r > « , n f . n « , T . ^ . . ^ O c t o b e r 2 0 , 1969 

3. Under laws of whal Goveniineni, Stale..or-Temiory organized? If more ihan one, name all If in bankrupicy, give coun of junsdicuon and dales 
of beginnmg of receiveiship or tnisieeship awl of appointmeni of receiven or inisiees 

I n c o r p o r a t e d u n d e r S e c t i o n 101 e t s e q . o f t h e G e n e r a l C o r p o r a t i o n Law o f t h e S t a t e o f D e l a w a r e 

u n d e r t h e name " A . T . & S . F . I n c " « On March 2 4 , 1 9 7 0 . t h e c o r p o r a t i o n became a common c a r r i e r 

p u r s u a n t t o m e r g e r and on t h e same d a t e amended t h e c e r t i f i c a t e o f I n c o r p o r a t i o n c h a n a l n o I t s 

name t o " T h e A t c h i s o n . Tooeka and S a n t a Fe R a i l w a y r.otnr>«ny." 

4. If die icsponiienl was reorganized dunng the year, mvolved in a consolidaiion or merger, or conducted its tmsiness under a diffeieni name, give 

No c h a n g e s d u r i n g t h e y e a r . 

STOCKHOLDERS REPORTS 

S. The respondeni is requited to send to the Bureau of Accounts, inunediaiely upon prepannon. iwo copies of its laiesi annual repon lo stock­

holden. 

Check appiopnaie bi». 

O Two copies are altached to this repon. 

• Two copies will be submitted ^ ^ ^ ^ _ — ^ _ _ ^ ^ 
(date) 

12 No annuai repon to siockholden is prepared. 

Two copies of Santa Fe Pacific Corporation Annual Report -to Stockholders attached. 

Two copies of ATSF SEC Form 10-K are attached. 

Railroad Annual Repon R-1 
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Rosd Initials A T S F Year l«_S2-

1 S u i e lhe p^r v i i u e o ( t i c t t 

i . V O T I M . P Q W E R b A.NI ) L I . E < . T I O N S 

share, firsi preferred per snare second p re fe r red . ! 

pr , . n r n i i i m n i . ., _ e . a u i \ s i i a i ' e i i d b T n B 1 i g n r T O I 
. S u i r • h e i n e r or no i e j c h s n i t t o l siock h u ine r u m m one voie .f no i si>,r r i . i i l u m r u i . r c m .. i n n i . f f i t O n e V O t e 1 

j Arc voung r i | h i s porpor i ional lo 

* Are vo i ins r i f n i s j i t acned l o i n 

i i i d c n e a m o l ine close o f m e y e a n . i 

•r c o n i i n i e n i . s h o w i n i the con i insenc 

< H i s i n y class or issue o f secur i t i 

N n 

I t f i n f i l • . 1 ® ^ I f 1 

nd s u i e in ae ia i l m e re ia i ion Beiween n o i d m i s t n a corresponding v o i i n i n i m i . s i a i i n i o n e m f v o u n i r i i m s are aciual or c o n i i n i e n i . i n d 

y 

ss any special p n v i l e i e s in ihe elect ion o f d i rectors i rus iees. or m a n a i e r s . or in the de ie rn i i na i i on o f corporaie acuon bv anv m e i n o d ' 

privi leges 

6 G i v e the date o f the latesi c l o s i n i o f ihe i t ock book or ior l o the i c i u i l nh i> | n l i h „ r x p n n , i n d < u i e ih> p u r p n , . .,r . . . r h . - i . . . . . . 1 

Books not closed 
7 Sl 

year . 

1 S 

' " I ' l S i " * ' * " " ' " » ' " ' " ° ' * " secuniy holders o f the respondent at the date o f sucn c los ing , i f w i th in .pne year o f i he date o f sucn n i i n g . i l no t . state as o f the close of tne 

100 , December 3 1 . 1993 
l O t i e j 

a ie the l o u l n u m h r r n r • i nckhn l r i . f . i n r nvn r r f . . n f i h . rf... . h « . . , . . . . _ . . . . . . „ . _ k l . . 7 O n f t . i » . | , h n M . r . 1 

9 G i v e the names o f the th i r t y secunty holders o f the respondent x h o . at the daie o f the latesi c l o s i n i o f the stock book o r c o m p i l t i i o n o f hst o f s u c k h o l d e i s o f the respondent 

l i f w i t h i n 1 year pr io r to ihe aciual n i i ng o f th is r e p o n ) . had the h i f h e s i v o u n i powers in the responden i , show ing fo r each his address, the number o f votes wh ich he wou ld have 

had a n g h t to c u t o n that date had a meeung then been i n order , and the classir icauon o f the n u m b e r o f votes to w h i c h he was e n u i l e d . wh ich respeci to securi t ies he ld by h i m . 

•uch secunues being classiried as c o m m o n s tock , second p re fened s u c k , f i rs t preferred s tock , and o the r secunt ies . s u u n g i n a foo tno te the names o f such other securit ies ( i f 

any) I f any such holder he ld in i rus t . give ( i n a foo tno ie ) the pen i cuUrs o f the t rust I n the case o f v o u n g t rust a g r e e m e n u . g ive as s u p p l e m e n u l i n f o r m a t i o n the names and 

Iddresses o f the th i r t y targest holders o f the vo t i ng t rust ceruf ica ies and the a m o u n t o f the i r i nd i v i dua l ho ld ings l / i h t t taek t o o l i was m u closed ar the l o t e f s n e k h e l d m c a m p j i i 

L in t 
Ne 

22 

23 

24 

2S 

U 

27 

21 

29 

30 

I I I 

Inc. 

Aden i s af acyn iy holdar 

I k l 

D e l a w a r e 

N v m e e r a r m w 
lawtack 

I anu iop holder 
1 w i i w u u a d 

Icl 

1 0 0 

1 

NUMBER OF VOTES. CLASSIFIED w r f H 
RESPECT TO SECURITIES ON 

(d) 

too 

SUKk 

PREFERRED 

S«oi id 

111 

F n i 
(fl 

Note: 
Pursuant to Section 228 of the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware. 
as amended. SFP Propert ies. Inc. being the owner of al1 the Issued and outstanding 
shares of stock of respondent In Consent executed May 25, 1993 adopted and 
consented t o resolut ion e lect ing d i rectors of respondent In l ieu of an annual 
meeting of stockholders for the calendar year 1993. 

L i M 
No 

, 

2 

3 

4 

J 

6 

7 

1 

9 

10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

I I 

19 

20 

1 " 
22 

23 j 

24 

2S 

26 ; 

27 

21 

I » 1 
30 
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Road Imuals: ATSF Year 19 93 . 

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - CondBoed 
"Not Applicable" -
Refer to note shown 10. Slaie the loiai number of votes cast at the laiesi general meeung for the elecuon of direcion of the respondem. 

voces cast. unde r I n q u i r y 9 . 
11. Give die date of such meeung. "Not A p p l l r a h i a " - Rafar t n nnta ishown undar i n q u i r y 9 . 
12. Give die place of such meeung. "Not A p p l i c a b l e " - Refer t o note shown under i n o u l r y 9 . 

Railioad Anauai RcpoM R-l 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OP FINANCIAL POSmCW- ASSETS 

(DoUan in nouaandi) 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 

S 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

IS 
16 

n 
IS 

19 

20 

21 
22 

23 

24 

25 
26 

27 

28 

29 

ClOH 

Ckeck 

a 

Aeeount 

701 

702 
703 

7D4 
70S 
706 
707 

708.709 
70S.S 

7D9.5 
710.711.714 

712 
713 

71S.716.717 

721.721.S 
722,723 
724 

737,738 

739,741 

743 
744 

731,732 
731,732 

731.732 
733,735.736 

Tttle 

(•) 
QmeolAaiets 

Ckrii 
Tempotaiy C U i taveatnenU 
Speeial DepoaiU 
AeeouBU RseehraUe 

-Laan and Notea 
- talBfUiK and Other Balaaeea 

-CtMUanen 
- O d K T 

Mateiiab aad Suppltes 
Odier CnneatAiiets 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

Other Aiaeu 

Special PUDda 
famadneala and Advanees AffiUated Caapantei(Sehednte 310 and 310A) 
Odwr liweMmeat* and Advanees 
AUowaaees fbr Net Uanalized Loss on Noacnnert 

Maifceuble Equity Seeniittes-a. 

$<6.9S3) 
Other Asaeu 

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 

Road aad EqidpoMOt 

BqjB^aient (Schedule 390) L r 3 9 C o l . h A b 

Unallocated Bens 

Net Road and Equpmeat 

TOTAL ASSETS 

Balanee at eloae 

ofyear 
(b) 

8.32S 
46,980 

43 

21.937 
57,767 
12,506 

58,914 
15,119 

07,018) 

128,320 
92,285 
77,790 

502.968 

5,772 
335,791 

8,315 

10,507 
5S.723 

16S,327 

581,435 

3,760,913 
1,907,787 

189.666 
(1,560,502) 
4.297,864 

5,382,267 

Balancea! 

ofyear 
(c) 

11.375 
36.141 

33 

21,428 
35.403 

3.964 
41,198 

2,531 

(11,890 
138.397 
87,743 
72,522 

438.845 

4.fiS9 
200,978 

7,577 

3,681 
119,147 
162,883 

498.905 

3,570,521 
1,816,763 

117.363 

(1,519,661) 
3,984,986 

4,922,736 

Line 

No. 

10 

11 
12 
13 

14 

15 
16 
17 
18 

19 

20 

21 
22 
23 

24 

25 
26 
27 

28 

29 

NOIES AND REMARKS 

Line 27(b) and (e) iaehide K 9 2 9 aad SS,t33. le^poelivetx b r aeeood 736 wfefeh i« aot ineliided OB Schedule 335. 
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6 hTSF Year 1993 

20O. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - UABILinES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUHY 
(Dollan fat Ikouaanda) 

Liae 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
SO 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 

Craaa 
Cheek 

• 

Aeeoum 

751 
752 
753 
754 
755,756 
757 
759 
760,761,761.5.762 
763 
764 

765,767 
766 
766.5 
768 
769 
770.1,770.2 
781 
783 
786 
771,772,774,775, 
782,784 

791.792 

794.79$ 

797 
798 
798.1 
798.5 

Titte 

(•) 

Aeeounu Payabte: tateiUne and Odier Bataaeei 

Payables to Affiliated Companiea 

Taxea Aeeiued 

Equipmeat OUigatieBa and Olfaer Lai«-Teim Debt due Widiin One Year 
TOTAL CURRENT UABILinES 

NoD-OmeatLiabilittes 
Pundod Debt UoDUtufBd 
Equipment Obligatiaoa 
Capitalized Leaae ObUgations 
Debt m Default 
Aeeoimu payabte; AffiUated Compantea 

bterest in Default 
Deferred Revenuea-Tnnsien fram Oovcnmeat Autboritiea 
AeeomnUted DefiBind Ineome Tax Omdita 
Odier Lei«-Temi LiaMUtiea and DefBifed Credits 

TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 

Total Ckpiul Sloek:(Sehedute 230)(L53*54) 

rfCfOITBO Stock 

Diseomt on Capital Stoek 
AddHional Capitel (Sehedute 230) 
RetehiedEafnh«s: 

Appropriated 
Unappropriated (Sehedute 220) 
Net UareaUzed Loaa on NoBcnrreat MaifcBtebte EquJQr Securities 

Leaa Treaamy Stoek 
NetShatehoider-iEqniQr 
TOTAL UABOiTIBS AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUHY 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Balanee at close 
ofyear 

(b) 

24.898 
76,525 
12,743 
15.482 
5,123 

489.30S 
41,878 
26,126 
99,197 

791,277 

138,027 
382,025 

4.791 

331 
($45) 

30,325 
786.945 
876,351 

2,218,250 

1 

756,587 

83,215 
1,532.937 

2,372,740 
5,382,267 

Balance at 
beginniiv • 

ofyear 
(0 

18.846 
68,000 
16.853 
15.436 
3.107 

519.098 
34.345 
18.732 
87,939 

782.356 

138.547 
367,819 

5,825 

153 
(324) 

14,447 
587,733 
789,456 

1,903,656 

1 

756.587 

83.215 
1.396.921 

2,236,724 
4,922.736 

Line 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 

Railroad Aimual Repoit R-l 



Road Imoals ATSF Year lo 9 3 

200. COMPAR.\TIVE STATE.ME.NT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY .NOTES 
I Dollars in Thousandsi 

The notes listed below are provided to disclose supplementary information on matters which have an imponani effect on the flnanciai condmon ofthe camer 
The cainer shall give the particulars called for herein and where there is nothtng to repon. msen the word "none" and m addition thereto shall enter in separate 
nous with suiiable paniculais other maners involving matenal amounis of the character commonly disclosed in flnanciai staiemenis under generally accepted 
accounting and reponmg pnnciples. except as shown in other schedules. This includes siaiemems explaining (I) service interruption insurance policies and 
indicating die amount of indenmiiy to which respondeni will be enuiled for work stoppage losses and the maximum amouni of additional premium respondeni 
may be obligated to pav in the event such losses are sustained by other railroads. (2) paniculars conceming obligations for stock purchase options granted lo 
officers and employees, jnd (3) what entnes have been made for net income or retained inctnne resmcied under provisions of mongages and other arrangemenis 

I Amouni (estimated, if necessaryl of net income o; retained income which has lo be provided for capital expenditures, and for sinking and other fiinds 

pursuant lo provisitms of reorganization plans, mongages. deeds of iiusi. or other contracts S N o n e 

2. Esnmaled amouni of fuiure earnings which can be realized before paying Fedenl income laxes because of unused and available net operaling loss 

carryover on Januaiy I of the year following thai for which the repon is made _ ^ _ _ _ _ _ ^ _ _ ^ _ — ^ ^ _ ^ _ _ _ _ ^ . ^ S N ° " g 

3. la) Explain Ihe procedure in accounung for pension fiinds and recording in the accounts Ihe current and past service pension costs, indicaung whether or 

noc consistent widi the pnor year s e e P a o e 9 

(b) State amouni. if any, representing the excess of the actuanally compuied value of vested benefits over Ihe total of the pension fund 
t N o n e 

(Cl Is any pan ot pension plan funded? Specify Yes —!L. No 

(II If funding IS by insurance, give name of insunng company 

If Ainding IS by mist agreemem. list tnisieefsl. N o r t h e r n T r u s t C o . 

Dale of trust agreement or laiesi amendmem J a n u a r y I , 1 9 8 5 

If respondeni is afflliaied in any way wuh die tnisteeis), explain iffiliatton. ° " ^ 

(J) List afflliaied companies which are included in the pension plan fimding agreemeni and descnbe basis for allocaung charges under the agreemeni 

see Paoe 9 

le) (I) Is any pan of the pension plan fund invested in stock or other secunues of Ihe respondeni or any of its affiliates? Specify. 

Yes .No J L 
If yes. give number of the shares for each class of siock or other secuniy- ^ ^ ^ ^ _ _ _ ^ ^ ^ _ _ ^ ^ _ _ ^ _ _ ^ _ ^ _ _ ^ _ ^ . ^ . . ^ 

(u) Are voting nghis anached to any secunues held by the pension plan? Specify Yes J L No . ^ _ If ^ . who determines how stock is 

vni.H'» T r u s t e e s . , 

4 Sute whether a segregated polincai fund has been established as provided by dve Fedenl Election Campaign Act of 1971 (18 U.S.C 610). 

Yes J L - No 

5 (a) The amount of employen conmbution lo employee stock ownership plans for the cuirem year was S . "O/ ie 
(b) The amouni of invesimem tax credit used to reduce cuirem income tax expense resulting fiom conmbuuons to qualified employee siock ownership 

plans for dw cuirem year was S N o n e 

6. ID reference lo Dockei No 3746S specify the lotal amouni of business enieiuinmeni expenditures charged to die non-openting expense account. 
$N/A 

Continued on followmg page 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 

7 Give paniculars with respect to contingent assets and liabilities at the close of the year, in accordance with Instruction $.6 fn the Unifonn Svstem 

of Accounts for Railroad Companies, that are not reflected in the amounts of the respondent 

Disclose the namre and amount of contingency that is matenal 

Examples of conungeni liabilities are items which may become obligations as a result of penduig or threatened liugation. assessments or possible auessments 

of additional uxes and agreements or obligauons to repurehase secunties or propeny Addiuonal pages may be added if more space is needed lExpljm 

and/or reference to the following pages ) 

Refer to Page 10 for comments 

lai Changes in Valuauon Accounts 

8. Marketable Equity Secunues 

Cost .Market 

Dr (Cri 

to Income 

Dr (Cn to 

Slockholders Equity 

(Curreni Y r ) Curreni Portfolio N7A 

' ° f 1 2 / 3 1 / 9 3 Noncurreni Porifoho N/A None 

(Previous Yr.) Curreni Portfolio N/A .N/A 

a s o r 1 2 / 3 1 / 9 2 Noncurreni Portfolio N/A N/A 

(b) M i l , gross unrealized gains and losses periaining to marketable equity securities were as follows 

Cams Losses 

Curreni 

Noncurreni 

(c) A net unrealized gam (loss) of -̂  None on th? sate of markeuble equity secunues was included in net income for 1993 (year) 

The cost of secunues sold was based on the None I method I cost ofal l the shares of each security held at time of sale 

Significant net realized and net unrealized gains and losses arising after date of ifte flnanciai sutements but pnor to the flling. applicable lo 

markeuble equity securities owned ai balance sheet date shall be disclosed below 

NOTE. (dale) Balance sheet date of reported year unless specified as previous year 

Railraad Annual Report R-l 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL FOSmON-EXPLANATORYNOTES-Gonehided 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

3(a) ATSF and ita subsidianes are included wilh certain other SFP afTiliates in the trusted non-contributory Sanu Fe Pacific 

Corporation Retirement Plan ('Retiremenl Plan*) aad the Sanu Fe Pacific CoijMration Supplemenul Reiirement Plan 

('Supplemenul Plan*). 

The Retirement Plan complies with Employee Retirement hicome Security Aet of 1974 ('ERISA') requiremenu and coven 

nibstantially all officen and employees of SFP and i u aubsidianea covered by collective baigainiog agreemenu. 

Benefite payable under the Retiiement Plan are based <m compenaation dunng the aixty highest paid conieeubve months 

of service during die ten 3rears immediately preceding retirement and yean of serviee. SFP'a fimding policy is to contribute 

annuaUy not lesa than the ERISA minimum, and not more than the puTimiim amount deductible for income tax puipoaea. 

The Supplemental Plan is an imfittiArA plan that provides supplememaiy retiiement benefits primarily to certain executives. 

3(d) Sante Fe Pacific Coiponbon 

The Atchison, Tiipeka & Sanu Fe Rwy. Co. 

Los Angeles Junctioo Rwy. Co. 

Sanu Pe Minerals Coipontiim 

Sante Fe Pacific Ooid Coipomtion 

SanU Fe Pacific Oold Mining Company 

» CateUua Development Coipontion (Formeriy Sante Fe Pacific Realty Co.) 

Sante Fe Pipeline Co. 

Sante Fe Pipeline, Inc. -

Sante Fe Tenninal Services, Inc. 

Soulhem Pacific Pipelines. Inc. 

Sante Fe Pacific Timber, Inc. 

The actuarial valuation determinea the eosU and contribution of each of Ifae participating companies. 

t CateUua withdrew from Plan in 1989; however, veiled participanu at the date of withdiawal are still included in the Plan. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSIHON - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Concteded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

7. BnviniMiiientai 

ATSF is subject te extensive regulation imder federal, stete, and local envinamental laws eoneenung, among olfaer diinga, dischaigea 
te waten, air emiaaiooa, toxic substances, and lhe generation, lumdling, stonge, Inniportatiaa, and diapoaai of waste and h«T«mi<m. 
materiala. Theae laws and regulatians have die effect of ineieaaing die cost and liabilities associaied widi die conduct of operatians. 
Environmenial riiks are alao inheiem in railroad opentioiii which frequeotly involve the transportatiao of chemicals and other 
hazaidoua maierials. 

ATSF expeete h wiU become lubject te new requirements regulating air emissiooa fhxn dieael loeomaiivea dut mi^ inereaae ite 
operating coste in the fiiture. By 199$, die United Slaiea Environmental Pralectian Agency CEPA*) must iaaue legulaliau 
applicabte u new Ioeomoiive engines. Locamotive eogioBs (other dian new locomotive engines) nay be regidated by statea baaed on 
itandaida and procedures wliich the State of California uhimately adopte. The Califbniia standania are cunently in the process of 
being developed. 

In additioi, becauae many of ATSF's land holdings are and have been uaed for industrial or transportatian related puiposes or leaaed 
to commereial or industrial companies whose acdvitiea mty have resulted in diachaigea onto die prapeity, ATSF ia now sulgect and 
will than time te time ronliniir. to be subject to environmental elean-i^i aod enforeemem actiona. In particular, the federal 
Comprehensive Environmenial Reaponae, Compenaalion and LiabiliQr Aet fCERCLA') , alao known aa the 'Supeifinid* law, 
genenlly imposea joim and severd liabiiiQr for cleaiMq) and enforcement casta, widioiit regard to fault or Ifae kgaliQr of the original 
conduct, on euirent and predecessor ownen and openton ofa aite. Accordingly, ATSF may be reaponaibte under CERCLA and 
other federal and Hate stehiteB for aU or part of the casta to clean up ailes at which certain aubsunees have been released by ATSF, 
ita current leasees, predecessor ownen or lesaees of properties, or odier third parties. Estimates of ATSF's ullimate liabilities 
associaied wilfa Superfimd and odier environmental aitea are difficult to predict widi certainty due to, among olfaer facton, die 
nuniber of paitiea involved, poaaOik ttmediation altemativea, lengthy time framea, aod potential recoveries from third paitiea. 

During 1992, managemeot eompleied an inlenial assesameni of ATSF's environmental liabilities, inchiding a site-by-aite analysis of 
properties widi potentially significant eovinnmental exposure. As a reeult of this review and analyais it wax detennined Ihat an 
addhional acciual of $67 million was appropriate te provide for limire coita of diis naten which was reconied in die third quarter of 
1992. In addition, ATSF moniton, oo a regufau- basis, accnials fbr enviranmeoul sites which have been identified. Paymem of 
dieae acciued coMs are expected to be made over lhe next five yean. It is the opinian of ATSF manicement that any fiiture casta in 
excesa of recoided liabilities wiU not have a material advene effect on die consolidated financial poaitian of ATSF. 

fWiKr n « i i m and LiliEaaon 

ATSF is also a party to a nuniber of odier kss l actioaa ariaiog indieordinaiy course of buaineaa, inchiding various govemmental 
proceedings and private civil suite. Whik die final outcome of Ihese and other legal actions cannot be predieled widi certainty, 
considering Ifae meritorious legal defenses availabte, it is Ifae opinian of ATSF management diat none of diese legal actioos, when 
finally resolved, will have a material advene efHeet on the r«»««iiMrtM finaacial position of ATSF. 

Federal IncameTax 

The fedenl incoiiie tax leniins of ATSF have been " " " " " ^ ihraiigh 1988. All yean prior to 1981 are elosed. lasuea relatiiig to 
yean 1981-1988 are being conlesled through varioua siagea of administnlive appeal. In addition, ATSP has various state income tax 
Rlunis in die proceaa of r.iaminatian, administmive appeal or litigation. Mantgement believea Ihat adequate provisian has been 
made for any adjushnent which might be assessed for tipen yean ihniugh 1993. 

Olfaer Comnutmente 
ATSF has entered into agreeoiaite widi eertain tecamolive supplien which provide fbr maJntenanrr. on a portion of iu Ioeomoiive 
fleet. Aa of December 31 , 1993, theae agreemeate obligate ATSF to make ——'—•—• annual paymente over perioda ranging fiom Iwo 
to eighteen yean. ATSF has alao entered into haulage agieementa widi odier rail canien under which it is requind to make 
mmimniii paymenU if specified traffie levels are not met. In the aggregate, theae agreemente require mininiiiiii annual pajrmenta of 
approxfanately $63 miUion m 1994. S$2 miUion in 199$, $$0 miUion in 1996, S$l nuUion in 1997, S$2 nuUion m 1998 and $327 
mUlioo in total thereafter dirough 2012. Paymente under the agreemente loteled approximatety $68 nullion, $62 nuUion and $49 
nuUion in 1993, 1992 and 1991, respectively. 

Ineonneetian with die closmg of die aate of CalifDmia linei, ATSF has entered into variois ihared uie agreemente wilh Iheageaciea 
whieh require ATSF to pay the (geneiea approxnnately $6.0 milhon annuaUy for the mainlenaiiee of track mueture and faeilitiea. b 
addition, ATSF is eommined to acquire loeomoiives vahied at approximately $62 nuUion in 1994. 

As of Pebniaiy 4, 1994, ATSF had entered into hedging poaitiooi which cover approximately twiMhiida of anticipated 1994 fiiel 
purehases. These poailiaiis are sealed quarterly based on avenge eommodity prices with gains or lasses rectignized widiin expense 
upon settlement. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF PINANCI/U. POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Conchided 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NONE 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Coocluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NONE 
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200. COMPARATTVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Concluded 

NOTES TO FMANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NONE 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Concluded 

NOTES TO FD4ANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NONE 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FD4ANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NONE 
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 
(DoUan b l tauands) 

1. Dueloie the requested teAMBatioB for Ike Rapondeotpertamnv to dK 4. AU contn ealriea hereunder ahould be huficated te panndmsis. 
leaulte of opentions fgr die year. 5. Ctoia-cheeks 
2. Report total operating expenaea from Sehedute 410 of dds report. Hay Sehednte210 aeheMe2IO 
disparities m expense aasooBUdMwn hi this sehedute and expenae amounte Une 15, eolunm (h) - Une 62, column (b) 
reported ta Sehedute 410 0011 be fidly explahied on page 18. Une 47 phi849,eohmui(b) - Line 63, eohmm (b) 
3. Ust divideods fiom fancMmeateaeeoaited fer outer the eoit method on Une 50. eolumn (b) » Line 64, eohmm (b) 
the appropriate Uae No. 19 fur Aeeouot No. 513. 'Dividead taeome'. Ust Sehedite 410 

No. 25 under die'faeome from AffiUated Compantes'subaeetion of thte Uae 14, eohnu (d) ^ Lme 620, eohmm (I) 
aehedbte. Une 14, eohmm (e) - Line 620, eolunm (g) 

Ltae 49, eohunn (b) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

Cioai 
Ghee 

• 

(•) 
ORDINARY ITEMS 

OPBRAllNO INCOME 
RAilw^y OpentiQg iBCooie 

aoi) Freight 
(102) Paaaei«er 
(103)Paaaei«ei^RebUid 
(104) SwiteUng 
(105) Water Tranafm 
(lOQ Demunage 
(110)hieideatel 
a21)IohaFaeUity-CndH 
(122) Mnt FacUity-DeUt 

(502) Railway openting nvemiea-TnnifBn fram Oavenment 

tnuafsr fiom Oovemmeat Authorities 
TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATINO REVENUES (Unea 10-12) 

(531) Railway opentioK expenaea 

OTIIER INOOME 

(510) MueeUaneoua not iaeaaie 

(514) tatereat tacome 
(516) tacome fran ataUv and odwr fimda 
(517) Reteaae of premiums on fimded debt 

(519) MisceUaneous taeome 

a. Divideada (equity medwd) 

TOTAL OTHER INCOME Linea 16-26) 
TOTAL INCOMB (Unea 15, 27) 
MISCBLLANBOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INOOME 

(534) Expenaea of prapeity naed ta odier than carrier opentiona 
(544) MiseeUaaeoua taxaa 
(545) Separatety opented prapeitiea-Lou 

(550) faeoaie Trsnafemd nnder eontnete and agreemeate 

(553) UneoUeetiUe aceooite 
TOTAL MISCBLLANBOUS DEDUCnONS (LINES 29-35) 
Ineome avaUabte for fixed ehaigea (Uaea 28, 36) 

Aaaonatfar 

(b) 

2,368,526 

22,380 

8,865 
7,563 
1,857 

(47) 

2,409,144 

35 
2,409,179 
2.092,551 

316,628 

791 
9,846 

1 

23,048 
135 

167,440 

691 
201,952 
518,580 

8,728 
1,332 

175 

16.234 
18 

26.487 
492.093 

Anamtfar 
pneadtaByeaf 

(e) 

2,212,»« 

22,623 

7,994 
6,249 
1,958 
037) 

2,251,535 

140 
2,251.675 
2.Z76.559 

(24,884) 

938 
9.888 

1 

20,221 
30 

221,425 

1,200 
184 

253,887 
229,003 

4,413 
1,054 

127 

19,855 
37 

25,486 
203,517 

Freigfal-ntated 

expeaaea 

(« 

2,368,526 

22,380 

8,865 
7,563 
1,857 

(47) 

2,409,144 

35 
2,409,179 
2,092.551 

316.628 

expeaaea 
(e) 

y . % VWW ! . / ( * % % * , > > ' " , \SSVW 

\ / ^' : "' '^'- -
' ' w f •' ^ * * ' 

s ^ -̂  f • . t ^ > , 

* * ' .. J 

Ltae 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 

28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS-Continued 
(Dollan m Thousands) 

Une 
No. 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

44 

4$ 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 

53 
54 
55 

56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 

62 
63 
64 
6$ 
66 
67 

Cross 
Check 

• 
• 
* 
• 

« 

• 

• 
• 
• 

Item 
(a) 

FIXED CHAROES 
(546) Interest on fimded debt 

(a) Fixed interest not m default 
(b) bterest m default 

($47) bterest on unfimded debt 
($48) Amortization of discount on fimded debt 

TOTAL FIXED CHAROES flines 38-41) 
bcome after fixed chaiges (lines 37,42) 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS 
(546) Interest on fiinded debt 

(c) Contingent interest 
UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS 

(555) Unusual or infiequeot items (debit) credit 
Incame(Loss) from eoatinumg opentions (before income Uxes) 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES 
($$6) Ineome taxes oo ordinaiy mcome: 

(a) Fedenl income texes 
(b) SUte income Uxes 
(e) Odier mcome Uuies 

(557) Provision for defened texes 
TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCX>ME TAXES flines 47-50) 
tacome fram continuing opentions flines 46-51) 

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 
($60) Ineome or loss fhim opentions of discontmued segmenu fleu applicable income uxes of $ ) 
($62) Oain or loss on disposal of discontinued segmente fleu applicable income Uxes of S ) 

Income before extnordinaiy items (lines $2*$3*$4) 
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTINO CHANOES 

($70) Extnordinaiy chaige on eariy retirement of debt 
($90) bcome texes on extnordinaiy items 
($91) Provision for deferred taxes-Exlnotdmaiy items 

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS flmes S6-$8) 
($92) Cumulative effect of changes m accounting principles fless applicable ux of $84,492) 

Net incame(Loss)fluies $5«59+«0) 
Reconciliation of net nilway openting income (NROI) 

Net revenues from nilway opentions 
(556) bcome Uxes on oidinaiy income (-) 
(5S7) Provision for deferred income uxes (-) 

Income fiom lease of raad and equipment (-) 
Rent for leased roads and equipment ^̂ )̂ 

Net nilway openting income floss) 

Amoimt for 
current 3rear 

(b) 

44.36$ 

27.380 
287 

72.032 
420,061 

966 

419.09$ 

21.S63 
$.21$ 

208.801 
23$.$79 
183,316 

183.516 

183.516 

316.628 
26.778 

208,801 

81.049 

Amount for 
preceding year 

(c) 

67.408 

24.820 
419 

92.647 
110.870 

966 

109.904 

1.428 
246 

42.720 
44.394 
6$,$10 

6$,$10 

C7.960) 

2.960 
(5.000) 

(143.008) 
(82.498) 

(24.884) 
1.674 

42.720 

(69.278) 

Lme 
No. 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

44 

4$ 
46 

47 
48 
49 
$0 
Sl 
$2 

S3 
54 
5$ 

$6 
$7 
$8 
$9 
60 
61 

62 
63 
64 
6$ 
66 
67 
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Oam 

Road taitiate: ATSF 

NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULES 210 AND 220 

on die Sale of Califomia Lines 

During 1993 ATSF completed the second and diird stages of Ihe sale of ceiuln mteresu u 
souhem California to various transit agencies wbch resulted m pre-ux gain of $145,442. 

Une 
24 
27 
28 
37 
43 
46 
$0 
SI 
52 
55 
61 
64 
67 

Schedute 210 
Column 

VD) 
fl)) 
fl» 
fl» 
fl») 
fl» 
fl)) 
fl)) 
fl» 
fl» 
fl>) 
fl» 
0» 

berease (Decrease) 
14S.442 
145.442 
145.442 
145.442 
145,442 
145.442 
49,872 
49.872 
95.570 
9$.$70 
9S.S70 
49,872 
(49.872) 

Year 1993 

approximately 340 miles of nil lmes m 
This gam affected the following: 

Lme Colimm Increase 
3 0)) 
6 fl)) 

14 fl)) 
15 fl)) 
17 fl)) 

The Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 1993 resulted m an increase m the maximum coiponte fedenl 
tacome tax nte from 34% to 35% retroactive to January 1, 1993. The impact of die tin increase as of August 10, 1993, 
tbe date of enacunent. 

Une 
SO 
51 
52 
55 
61 
64 
67 

Sehedute 210 
Column 

0» 
fl» 
fl» 
fl» 
(b) 

0)) 
fl)) 

was approximately S24 million, and affected die following: 

facreaae (Decrease) 
24.000 
24.000 

(24.000) 
(24,000) 
(24,000) 
24,000 

(24,000) 

Sehedule 220 
Line Column Increase 

3 fl)) 
6 fl» 

14 fl)) 
15 Ot) 
17 fl)) 

fa addition, ATSF reeorded income tex expense of $54 miUion for die esteblishmeni of a Uui valuation allowance reteted to 
an amendment to the lax 

alloeaUon agreemem between ATSF and SFP under which SFP wiU no longer reimburse ATSF for die expintion 
of unused invesunem tax ciedite at ATSF. The esublishment of die valuation allowance affected die following lines: 

Une 
50 
51 
52 
55 
61 
64 
67 

Sehedute 210 
Column 

fl» 
fl» 
fl)) 
fl)) 
fl» 
fll) 
Q» 

berease (Decrease) 
$4,000 
$4,000 

($4,000) 
($4,000) 
($4,000) 
54.000 

(54,000) 

Schedute 220 
Line Column Increase 

3 fl)) 
6 fl» 

14 Cb) 
1$ 0» 
17 0» 

(Deerease) 
95,570 
95,570 
95,570 
95,570 
95,570 

(Decrease) 
(24,000) 
(24,000) 
(24.000) 
(24.000) 
(24.000) 

iPeerease) 
(54.000) 
(54.000) 
(54.000) 
(54.000) 
(54,000) 
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220. RETAINED EARNINOS 
(Dollan m Thoussnds) 

1. Show below die items of Reteined Eaminga Accounu of die respondent for die year, ctessified m accordance widi die 
Unifoim System of Accounte for Railroad Companies. 

2. AU contn entries hereunder should be shown m parendieses. 
3. Show under 'Remariu* die amount of assigned Fedenl mcome ux consequences for Accounu 606 and 616. 
4. Segregate m eolumn (c) aU amounte appUcable to the equity m undistributed eamings flosses) of affihated 
companies based oo the equity mediod of accountii^. 
5. Une 3 fline 7 if debit batence), column (c). should agree widi line 26, eolumn 0>), Schedule 210. Hie totel of eolumna 
fll) and (c), lines 3 and 7, should agree widi Uae 61 eolumn fl>). Schedule 210. 
6. Include m colunm (b) only amotmte appUcable to reteined earnings exclusive of any amounu included m column (c). 

Une 
No. 

I 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 

18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 

Cross 
Cheek 

• 

• 

• 
• 

Uem 

(«) 
Batences at beginning ofyear 

(601.5) Prior period adjustinente to beginnmg retained eanungi 
CREDrrS 

(602) Credit balance tnnsferred from income 
(603) ApproprUtions released 
(606) Other crediu to reuined earnings 

TOTAL 

DEBITS 
(612) Debit balance transferred fiom income 
(616) Odier debiU to reUined earnings 
(620) Appropriations for sinking and odier fimds 
(621) Appropriations for odwr purposes 
(623) Dividends: Common atock 

Prefened stock 1 
TOTAL 

Net mcrease(decrease) during year (Line 6 minus Une 13) 
Batences at close of year (Lines 1, 2 and 14) 

Balances from line 15(c) 

Totel unapprapriaied letemed eanungs and equity m 
undistributed eanungs flosses) of affiiteted companies 

(798) at end of year 

Credite during year $ 
Debite during year $ 
Balance at Qose of year $83,215 

Amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences: 
Aeeomit606 S 
Account 616 S 

ReteuMd 
eaiuings-

Unappiopriated 

fl» 
1,388.573 

182.825 

182,82$ 

47.500 

47.500 
135,325 

1,523,898 
9,039 

1.532,937 

Equity m undis­
tributed eamings 
(losses) of affii­
teted companies 

(c) 

8.348 

691 

691 

691 
9,039 

N/A 

N/A 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 

17 

18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 

begimung of year and end of year. 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

(DoUan ta Thouaanda) 

Oive die infonnation as requested concerning die cash flows duiing die year. Eidier die direct or mdirect mediod can be used. Tlie direct 
mediod shows as iU pnneipal componenu opentmg cash receipU and paymenu, such as caah received ftom customen as cash paid to 
siqiplien and employees, the sum of whieh is net cash flow from openting activities. The indirect mediod surts with net income and adjusu 
it fbr revenue and expense items du t were not die result of openting cash transactiona m die current period to reconcile it to net cash 
flow fiom openting activities. If direct mediod is used complete lines 1-41: mduect mediod complete Unes 10-41. Caah for die puipose 
of this sehedule shaU include cash and eaah equivalenu which are ahort-term. highly Uquid bvestmenU readity convertible to known amounta 
of caah and 80 near their matunty that they present insignificant risk of changes m value because of changes m mterest n tos . Infoimation 
abom aU investing and financing activittes which do not directiy affect cash shaU be sepantoly disclosed m footnotes to diis schedule. 
They shaU clearly retete the cash (ifaqy) and noncash aspecu of tiansactions. Examples of noncash mvesting and transactions include 
convertmg debt to equity acquinng asseu by assummg directiy related UabUities, such as purchaamg a buUdmg by incurring a mortgage 
to the aeller; obteming an asset by entering into a capiul lease; and exchanging noncash asseu or liabUiUes for other noncaah asseta 
or UabiUties. Some tnnsactions are part cash and part noncash: only die eash portion shaU be reponed directiy m die sutement of cash 
flows. Refer to FAS Sutement No. 9$, Stetement of Cash Flows, for fiuther detaite. 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIvmES 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

$ 
6 
7 
8 
9 

1 Croas 
Cheek 

1 Description 

(•) 

1 Cash received from openting revenues 

I Dividends received from affiltetes 

bterest received 

Other income 

Cash paid for openting expenses 

Interest paid (net of amounu capiulized) 

Income uxea paid 

Od ie r -ne t 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATINO ACTIVmES (Lines 1-8) 

1 RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIYITIES 

Lme 

No. 

1 10 

Cross 

Check 

DoKription 

{«) 

bcome from conlinuing opentitms 

ADIUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH P 

Line 

No. 

11 
12 
13 
14 
1$ 
16 
17 
18 
19 

20 

21 

Cross 

Check 
Description 

(a) 

Loss (gam) on sale or disposal of tangible property and bvestmenU 

Deprecution and amortization expenses 

Net mcrease (decrease) m Defeired bcome Taxes 

Net deerease (mcrease) m undistributed earnings flosses) of affiltetes 

Decrease (increase) b accounte receivable 

Decrease (mcrease) b matenals and supplies, and odier current asseu 

Increase (decrease) m cunem Itebilities olhcr dun debt 

Increase (decrease) b odiei-net 

Net caah provided from conlmuing opentions (Lines 10-18) 

Add (subtnct) eash genented (paid) by reason of discontinued 

opentions and extnordinaty items 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERAUNG ACTIVniES (Lines 19 & 20) 

Cunem year 

Cunem year 

fl» 
1 183.$16 1 

ROVIDEOBYOPERATD 

Cunent year 

0» 
1 (1$$.973) 

188,42$ 
208,801 

($68) 
(42,84$) 
(2,690) 
37,198 

(83.$2$) 
332.339 

1 332.339 

Prior year 

(c) 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
91 

Prior year 

(c) 

65.510 

Ltae 

No. 

10 

Prior year 

(c) 

(218.725) 

180.814 

42.720 

(184) 

12.660 

(17.492) 

44,612 

212,418 

322,333 

322.333 

Une 

No. 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

20 

21 

1 CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACnVITIES 

Line 

| N O . 

22 
23 
24 
2$ 
26 
Z7 
28 

t 29 

Cross 

Cheek 

Description 

(a) 

Proceeds from sale of property 

Capitel expendimres 

Purehase price of long-teim bvestinent and advances 

Net decrease (mcrease) m staking and odier special fimda 

Odiei^net 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) INVESITNO A C n V m E S 

Cuirem year 

fl>) 
247,$S4 

(381.517) 

713 
(2.349) 

(1.133) 

73.102 

(63.630) 

Prior year 

(0 
319.016 

(256,012) 

599 
(2.537) 

(4.006) 

52.332 

109,392 

Une 

No. 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

(contmued on next page) 
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Line 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 
41 

Croas 
Check 

•Only applie 

Road Initials: ATSF Year 1993 

240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
(Dolten m Thousands) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACnvrTIES 

DcicripUan 
(a) 

Proceeds from issuance of long-teim itebt 
Principal paymenu of long-term debt 
Proceeds from issuance of capitel stoek 
Purehase price of acquiring ireasuiy stock 
Cash dividends paid 
Odiei-net 
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACnVITIES (Lines 30-3S) 
NET INCREASE(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
(Unes 21, 29 & 36) 
Cash and cash equivalenu at begmning of die year 
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR 
(Unes 37 & 38) 
Footiiotts to Schedule 240 
Cash paid durmg the year for 
bterest (net of amoum capitalized)* 
bcome texes (net)* 

Current year 

fl)) 
6,SQ0 

(87,419) 

(47.S00) 
(132.491) 
(260.910) 

7,799 
47,549 

55.348 

53,813 
16,633 

Prior year 
(c) 

(256,027) 

(42,67$) 
(108,03$) 
(406,737) 

24,988 
22.$61 

47,$49 

70,393 
3,046 

s if tndiieet method is adopted. 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

fa addition to amounta reported as Cash Used for Capiud Eqienditiires, ATSF had noncash capital expenditurea brtaling 
$1$7.6 millioa in 1993 and $9.$ miUion ta 1992, consisting principaUy of direcUy financed equipmem acquiaitiona and 
projecte reimbursed by goveramentel agencies and odier parties. Additional noncash transactions include land exchanges. 

Line 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
3$ 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 
41 
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245. WORKINO CAPTTAL 
Pollan m Thousands) 

1. This schedule should mclude only date pertammg to nilway tianspoiution seivices. 
2. Cany o« calculation of Imea 9, 10, 20, and 21. to die nearest whote numbei. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 

16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 

26 

27 
28 

Item 

(a) 

CURRENT OPERATINO ASSETS 
tateriine and Other Batences (705) 
Customen (706) 
Odier (707) 
TOTAL CURRENT OPERATINO ASSETS 

OPERATINO REVENUE 
RaUway Openting Revenue 
Rem Income 
TOTAL OPERATINO REVENUES 
Average DaUy Openting Revenues 
Days of Openting Reveaue m 

Cunent Openting Asseta 
Revemie Dehy Days Plus Buffer 

CnjRRENT OPERATINO UABILITIES 
taterUne and Odier Batences (752) 
Audited Accounu and Wages Payabte (753) 
Accounte Payable-Odier (754) 
OUier Taxes Accnied (761.5) 
TOTAL CURRENT OFERATMO LIABILITIES 

OPERATINO EXPENSES 
RaUway Openting Expenses 

Depieetetion 

Caah Reteted Opentuig Expenses 
Avenge DaUy ExpeadiUires 
Daya of Openting Expenses m Cunent 
Opentii« UabUities 
Days of Woriai« CapiUJ Required 
Cash Woikii« Capiud Required 
Cash and Temporaiy Cash Balance 
Cash Woritii« Capitel AUowed 

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 
Total Material and SuppUes (712) 
Scnp and Obsolete Material iacluded 
ta Acet. 712 

Materials and SvppUes held for Conunon 
Camer Puiposes 

TOTAL WORKINO CAPITAL 

Source 
No. 

Sehedule 200, Une 5, eolumn b 
Schedute 200. line 6, colunm b 
Note A 
LineI + 2 * 3 

Sehedule 210. Une 13, eolumn b 
NoteB 
Lines5*6 
Ltae7-360days 

Lme4-Une8 
Unes 9 « 15 days 

Schedule 200, Une 31, column b 
Note A 
Note A 
Note A 
SumofUnelltol4 

Sehedule 210. Une 14, column b 
Schedule 410, Unes 136, 137, 138, 213, 232, 317, 
eolumn h 
Une 16* Une 6-Une 17 
Une 18 - 360 days 

Uae 15 - Une 19 
Line 10 - Une 20 Q4ote Q 
Line 21 x Une 19 
Sehedule 200, Une 1 + Une 2, colunm b 
Lesser Une 22 and Une 23 

Note A 

Note A 

UaB25-Une26 
Line24*Uae27 

Amount 

fl)) 

21.937 
57,767 
12.506 
92,210 

2,409.179 
74,90$ 

2.484.084 
6.900 

13 
28 

24,898 
76.$2$ 
12,743 
31,783 

14$,949 

2,092,$$! 

; 180r782 
li98«;674 

• : . - -, ^ STSW 

26 
2 

11,038 
55,305 

• 1W)». 

92,285 

433 

91,852 
- KatWO 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
1$ 

16 

»-
18 
19 

20 
21 

. » 
23 
24 

2$ 

26 

27 
28 

Notes: 
(A) Use eommon canier portion only. Common carrier refen to nilway transportation service. 
(B) Rent faeome te die sun of Sehedule 410. eolumn h. Uaea 121, 122, 123, 127, 128, 129, 133, 134, 135, 208. 

210. 212. 227, 229, 231, 312, 314, and 316. Rent ineome te added to raUway openting revenuea to produce 
toud revenues. Rent taeoaie is also added to total openting expenses to exclude die rent revenue items from 
openting expense. 

(C) If result is negative, use zero. 
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250. CONSOLIDATED INFORMATION 

FOR REVENUE ADEQUACY DETERMINATION 

(Dollan m Thouaands) 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 

$ 

*6 

7 
8 
9 
10 
11 

12 
13 

Item 

(a) 
Adjusted Net Railway Opereting Income For Reporting Entity 

Combined/Consolidated Net Railway Openting Income for 

Reporting Entity 

Add: bterest bcome from Woikmg Capital Allowance-Cash Portion 

tacome Taxes Associated wiUi Non-Rail bcome and Deductions 

Cam or floss) from transfer/reclassification to nonnU-status 

(net of mcome times) 

Adjusted Net Railway Operating faeome (Lines 1, 2, 3 & 4) 

Adjusted favestmeat in Railroad Pnipeity for Reporting Entity 

Combmed favestmeat m RaUroad Pntpeity Used b Tnnsportation 

Seivice 

Less: fatereat Duiing Constniction 

Other Bements of faveaunent (if debit balance) 

Add: Net RaU Asseu of Rail-Reteted Afliliates 

Working Capiul Allowance 

Net favesUnent Base Before Adjustment for Deferred Taxes 

(Lmes 6 through 10) 

Less: Accumulated Deferred faeome Tax Crediu 

Net bvestinent Base (Line 1 1 - 1 2 ) 

Beginning 

ofyear 

0>) 

3,984,634 

4$.339 

93.646 

4,032,941 

468.129 

3,$64,8I2 

Endof 

year 

( 0 

81,049 

448 
20,977 

67.6$0 

170,124 

4,297,$30 

$2,682 

102,890 

4,347,738 

680.372 

3,667,366 

fa Ihe space provided, please list all railroads and nil-related afliliated companies which are being reported m 

tbis consolidation, along with Ihe nature of the busmess for each company. 

Nameof AfTiliate 

The Atehison. Topeka and SanU Fe Railway Company 

Wholly-Owned Subsidiaries 

Los Angeles Junction Railway Co. 

Oklahoma City Junction Railway Co. 

Property Holding Ckimpany 

SanU Fe Financial Holdings, fac. 

Sanu Fc Forwarding Co. 

Sanu Fc Rail Equipment Company 

SanU Fe Terminal Services, b e . 

SUr Lake Railroad Co. 

• * * • 
Leased Lines 

Tbe Dodge City and Cunamm Valley Railway Co. 
Tbe Gulf and fater-SUte Railway Co. of Texai 

Rio Grande, El Paso & Sanu Fe Railroad Co. 

Nature of Busmess 

Transportation 

TnuupoiUtion 

Transportation 

RealEsUte 

Financial 

Transporution 

RaU Car Constiuction 

Transportation 

Transporution 

TnnspoiUtion 
Transporution 

Transporution 

'All rail related companies are wholly owned and mcluded in consolidated repoit. 



SCHEDULE250-PART B 

Determination of NonraU Taxes 

This Uble is designed to facUiUte the calculation of Uxea that are not nil-related, the amount to be reported on 

Schedule 2$0, Line 3. 

Part I - DETERMINE TAXES ON NONRAILROAD INCOME FOR ALL COMBDiED/CONSOLIDATED 

RAILROADS (EXCLUDES ALL RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES) 

(1) Deteimme Combbed/Consolidated Adjusted bcome from contbuing opentions (before Uxes) for all affiliated 

raUroads (aU classes). Do not mclude nU-related affiliates that are not nilroads b this part. Thia represenu 

the total combfaed/consolidated amounU for all items below for all railroads b the reporting entity. 

faeome from ctmtinuing operations (before Uxes) should be the equivalent of the numben conubed 

m the R- l Schedule 210, L b e 46 adjusted to mclude all railroads m Ihe reporting entity 419,09$ 

- Equity b undistributed eamings, which represente lhe toUl of Schedule 210, L b e 26 for aU 

nilroads b the reporting entity 691 

- Dividends b affiUated companies. (If the affiliate is 80% or more controUed by the parem 

railroad, then deduct 1(X)X ofthe affiliate's dividend. Ifthe afftUate is less than 80% controlled 

by the parent raUroad, then deduct 80% ofthe affiliate's dividend) 266 

= Adjusted bcome from continuing operations (before Uxes). This represente *A* b item 

(3) below 418.138 

(2) Deteimme Combbed/Consolidated Adjusted Pre-UX NROI for all railroads b the reporting entity 

Combined/ConsoUdated Prc-Ux NROI for the entire entity, which equals the amount shown <m 

Schedute 250, L b e 1 81,049 

+ Current Provision for Uxes, which represente the consolidated amounu of Schedule 210, 

L b e $1 for all raUroads b the reporting entity. (This figures mcludes both Account $$6. bcome 

Taxes on Ordinaiy bcome and Account S57. Provision for Deferred Taxes) 23$.579 

+ bterest bcome on working cipiul allowance, which represente Ihe toUl consolidated mterest 

mcome relative to the working capiul component of Ihe net mvestment base and ahould equal the 

amount shown m Schedule 250, L b e 2 for all railroads b the reporting entity 448 

+ Release of premiums on fiinded debt, which represenu the consoUdated totel of release of premium 

on fiuided debt as ahown on Scbedule 210, Lme 22 for all nilroads b the reporting entity.... -

- ToUl fixed chaigei, which represenu the consolidated toUl of fixed chaiges as shown on 

Schedule 210, Lbe 42 for aU railroads m die reporting entity 72,032 

- RaUroad-related bcome from affiliates (other than railroads) which was mcluded b consolidated 

NROI (Schedute 250, Lbe 1) 8,$07 

= Combined/Consolidated Pre-Tax Adjusted NROI for all railroads. This represente ' B ' 

b Item (3) below 236.537 

(3) Calculate the nUroad-related Ux nt io : *B/A* 0.5657 

(4) Compute the nonraUroad-related complement: (I - Railroad-related mcome ratio) which equals the 

NonnUroad-related Ux ratio 0 4343 

($) Compute the nonrailroad portion of the toul provisions for Uxes. This equals: 

The Nonrailroad-related Ux ratio fltem 4) above) times the total current bcome Uxes accrued 

on ordinary bcome (Accouit 556) which represents the consolidated amoimts of Schedule 210, 

Lmes 47, 48, and 49 for all railroads b the reponing entity 11,630 



PART n - DETERMINE NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES FOR RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES 

(EXCLUDES ALL AFFILIATED RAILROADS) 

(6) Thia is calculated by dividing the nonrailroad-related income for combined rail-related affiliates by the toUl 

pre-tax net bcome for all combbed nU-related affiliates and multiplying this result by the toUl Uxes (cuirent 

provisiim plus deferred). This equals the taxes oo nonrailroad bcome for aU affUiated companies 9,347 

PART m - DETERMINE TOTAL NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES 

(7) This is determined as follows: 

ToUl income Uxes on nonnilroad-related bcome for all raUroads b Ihe reporting entity 

fltimiSabove) 11,630 

+ ToUl Nonrailroad-related Uxes for rail-related affiliates fltem 6 above) 9,347 

Equals ToUl nonrailroad-related Uxes (This amount should be tnnsferred to achedule 250, 

Part A, L b e 3) 20,977 
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GENERAL LNSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310, 3I0A 

1 Schedule 310 should give paniculars of stocks, bonds, other secured obligauons. unsecuicd notes, and investment advances of affiliated companies held 
by respondent at close of year Also, disclose the investments made, disposed of. and wntten down dunng the year and the applicable dividends and interest 
credited to income as a result of those investments They should exclude secunues issued or assumed by respondeni For definition of affiliated companies, see 
die rales goveming Account No 721 "Investmenis and advances, affiliated companies." in the Uniform Sysum of Accounts for Railroad Compames 

2. Ust the investments in die following order and shou a total for each group and each class of investments by accounts in numencal order. 
(A) Stocks 

(1) Camers-active 
(2) Cameis-inactive 
(31 Noncamers-aciive 
(41 Noncameis-inactive 

(B) Bonds (including U S Covemmenl Bonds) 
(C) Other secuied obligations 
(D) Unsecured notes 
(E) Investmem advances 

3 The subclassificalion of classes (B). (C). (D). and (E) should be the same as dut provided for class (A). 
4 The kinds of industry represented by respondent's investments in the secunties of other companies should be shown by symbol opposite the names ofthe 

issuing corpontions. the symbols and mdustnal classifications to be as follows. 
Symbol Kind of Industry 

I Agnculture. foresuy. and fishenes 
II Mining 

UI Consnuction 
IV Manufacninng 
V Wholesate and retail trade 

VI Finance, insurance, and real esute 
VII Transporuuon. communications, and other public utilities 

VIII Seivices 
IX Govemmem 
X All odier 

i By camers. as the lerm is used here, is meant companies owning or openlmg railroads, facilities auxiliary thereto sueh as bndges. femes, umon depota. 
and odter lerminal facilities, sleeping ean. parior can, dining can, freighi can. express service snd facduies. eleeirw nilways. bghway motor vehicles, 
sieamboais and odier manne innsporuuon equipment, pipe lines (other dun dmse for tnnsponaixm of water), and other insmimenlalities devoied to die 
uansponation of persons or propeny for hire Tetegnph and telephone companies are not meam to be mchided. 

6 Noncamer companies should, for die puipose of these schedutes, include telephone companies, tetegnph compames, muung companies, maauteciunng 
companies, hotel companies, etc. Purely "holding companies" are to be classed as noncamei companies, even dnugh the secunues held by such companies are 
largely or eniucly diose issued or assumed by camen. 

7. By an active coiporatitm is meam one which maintains an organnaiion for aperatmg propeity or adminisienng tta financial affam. An uiacuve coipaniion 
IS one which has been practically absortied in a controlling corporation and which neither operates piopeny nor adnunisien ita fmancial affain: if it mainuins an 
organization it does so tmly for the puipose of complying widi tegal requiremems and mamiauung Ulte u piopeny or fianchises. 

8. Combine, m one amoum. investments in which die onginai cost or present equity m unal asseu is less dun SIO.00O. 
9 Include investments in unincorporated entities such as lessee organtzations. Exclude amoums noimally settled oo a cuirem basts. 

10 Do not include die value of secunues issued oi assumed by respondent. 
11 Foi affiliates which (to not repon to the Intenuw Commeree Commissum and are jomdy owned, disclose in foomoies die name and exuni of control of the 

other controUing enuues 

Radioad Annual Repon R-l 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES 

1. Oive particuten of mvesbnenta b stocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and bvestinent advances of compamea 
affiiteted with respondent, mcluded m accounu Nos. 71$, 'Sinkmg Funds'; 716, 'Capital Funds'; 721, 'favestinenu and Advances 
Affiiteted Companies'; and 717, 'Odier Funda' 

2. Entries b this schedule should be made u accordance with the dermitions and geneni msuuctaons given on page 18, ctessilying 
the bvestmenU by means of letten, figures, and symbols m columns (a), (b), and (c). 

3. Indicate by means of an aibitnty maik b column (d) Ihe obUgation b support of which any security is pledged, mortgaged, 
01 odierwise encumbered, givbg names and odier unpoitam particuten of such obUgations b foouows. 

4. Oive touls foi eaeh etess and fbr each subctess and a grand toul for eaeh aecotmt. 
$. Entries b column (d) should show date of maturity of bonds and other evidences of bdebledness. fa case obUgations of the 

same designation mature seriaUy, the date b coluinn (d) nuy be reported as 'Serially 19 to 19 . ' Abbrevtetioos 
in common use b standaid fmancial pubUcations may be uaed to conserve space. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 

S 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
2$ 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Accoum 
No. 

(a) 
721 

721 

721 

721 

Ctess 
No. 

0» 
A-l 

A-3 

D-l 

D-3 

Kind of 
industiy 

(c) 

vn 
vn 
vn 
vn 
vn 
vn 
vn 
vn 
vn 
vn 
vn 
vn 

VI 

vn 
vn 

X 

of issuing company and also ken reference, if any (mclude nte for prefened 
stocks and bonds) 

«I) 
Atemeda Belt Lme Common 
BeU Railway Company of Chicago Common 
Centnl CaUfonua Tnction Co. Common 
Centnl Califomte Tnction Co. Preferred 
Denver Union Tennbal Ry. Co. Common 

Kanaai City Tenninal Ry. Co. Common 
Oakland Terminal Ry. Common 
St. Joseph Tennioal R.R. Co. Common 
Sunset Ry. Co. Common 
Texas City Tenninal Ry. Co. Common 
TiaUer Trab Co. Common 
Wichite Union Teimbal Ry. Co. Common 
Totel Siock-Cairier-Active 

Peoria Developmem Coipontion 
Totel Stock-Non-Camei-Active 

St. Joseph Teimbal R.R. Co. 6% Demand Note 
Tnitei T n b Co. 
Totel Unsecured Notes-Caiiier-Active 

Sante Fe Pacific Coipontion - ATSF is an bdireet wholly-owned subsiduty 
Totel Unsecured Notes - Non-Caniei-Activc 

Extent 
of Control 

(e) 
50.00 

8.33 
33.33 
33.33 
16.67 
25.00 
8.33 

50.00 
50.00 
50.00 
33.33 
10.90 
33.33 

1.74 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Continued 
(DoUan m Thousanda) 

6. If any of the companies beluded m tUs schedule are controlled by respondent die pereem of control should be shown b coluinn (e). 
ta case any company listed is cootrolled other than through actual ownerdiip of lecurities, give particuten m a footnote, fa cases of jomt 
control, give names of odier parties and particuten of control. 

7. If any advances reported are pledged, give particuten b a footiiote. 
8. Investmenu b companies b which neither Ihe origmal cost or present equity b toul asseU are less than $10,000 may be combuied 

bone figure. 
9. Also beluded should be invesbnenu b unbcoiponted entities such as lessee oiganizations (exclusive of amounu nominally 

settled on a cuirent basis). 
10. Thte sehedule should not include securities issued by respondent. 
11. For affiltetea which do not report to die taterstete Commeree Commiuion and are jobUy owned, give names and extern of eontrol of 
odier entities by foobiotes. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

favesunente and advances 
Opening balance 

(f) 
471 
240 
409 
264 

5 
6 

183 
113 
150 
54 

637 
13.262 

13 
15.807 

34 
34 

175 
586 
761 

161.618 
161.618 

Additioas 

(g> 

132,491 
132,491 

DeduetionsflfoUier 
than sale, explain) 

04 

5 

5 

Closbg balance 

0) 
471 
240 
409 
264 

6 
183 
113 
150 
54 

637 
13,262 

13 
15.802 

34 
34 

175 
586 
761 

294,109 
294.109 

Disposed of: 
profitfloas) 

(i) 

Adjustinente 
Aecotmt 721.5 

flO 

Dividenda or 
interest crediled 

to bcome 

fl) 

333 

333 

11 
41 
52 

12.052 
12,052 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFDJATED COhfPANIES - Conlimied 
(Dolten b Thouaands) 

Lbe 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Account 
No. 

(a) 
721 

Class 
No. 

fl)) 
E-1 

Kind of 
indusuy 

(c) 

vn 
vn 
vn 
vn 
vn 
vn 
vn 
vn 

Name of issuing company and also lien reference, if any (include nte for prefened 
stocks and bonds) 

(d) 
Belt Railway Company of Chicago 
Denver Union Tenninal Ry. Co. 
Hariior BeU Une 
Houston Belt and Terminal Ry. Co. 
Kansas City Teimbal Ry. Co. 
St. Joseph Tennbal R.R. Co. 
RailQycte 
WichiU Union Tennbal Ry. Co. 
WichiU Teiminal Assoctetion 
Toul bvestinent Advances - Carrier - Acuve 

Toul Accouit 721 

Extent 
of Control 

(e) 

50.00 

Lme 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
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310. INVESIMENn AND ADVANCES AFFILIAIBD OOMPANIES - Cbritanad 
(DoUan ta Thouaanda) 

Une 
No. 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

taveabneau and advaacea 

(0 
1,560 

551 
15 

3,193 
2.874 

191 
5.596 

428 
2 

14,410 

192,630 

AdditicBB 

(8) 

217 

2,132 

2,349 

134,840 

1 Deduetiaaaflf odter 
thaa aate, exptein) 

(h) 

551 

162 

713 

718 

0) 
1,560 

15 
3,410 
2,712 

191 
7.728 

428 
2 

16,046 

326,752 

Dupoaedof: 
pnfitfloaa) 

(D 

Adjuauaeau 
Aecoont 721.5 

OE) 

Dividenda or 
tatereat credited 

toineoow 

fl) 

1 

12,438 

. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
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SCHEDULE 310 NOTES AND REMARKS 

ALAMEDA BELT LINE 

Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 
Union Pacific Railroad 

BELT RAILWAY COMPANY OF CHICAGO 
Atchison, Topeka &. Santa Fe Railway Company 
Burlington Northem Railroad 
Grand Trunk Westem Railroad 
Illinois Central Gulf Railroad Company 
Norfolk & Westem Railway Company 
Soo Line Railroad Company 
Chesapeake & Ohio Railway Company 
Missouri Pacific Railroad Company 
SBD Railroad 
Conrail 

CENTRAL CALIFORNIA TRACTION COMPANY 

Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway 
Southem Pacific Transportation Company 
Union Pacific Railroad 

HOUSTON BELT & TERMINAL RAILWAY COMPANY 

Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 
Missouri Pacific Railroad Company 
Chicago Pacific Corporation 
Burlington Northem Railroad 

Road Initials. ATSF Year 1992 

% OwnershiD 
50.00 
50.00 

100.00 

8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 

16.68 
16.68 

100.00 

33.33 
33.34 
33.33 

100.00 

25.00 
50.00 
12.50 
12.50 

100.00 

The stocks of Houston Belt & Terminal are deposited with trustees under stock trust agreements to 
secure the due and punctual perfonnance by the owning company 
relating to the operation of such conqianies. 

of its convenants in agreements 
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SCHEDULE 310 NOTES AND REMARKS 

KANSAS CITY TERMINAL RAILWAY COMPANY 

Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 
Illinois Central Gulf Raiiroad Company 
Burlington Northem Railroad 
Chicago & North Westem Transportation Company 
Chicago Milwaukee St Paul & Pacific Railroad 
St Louis & Southwestem Railway 
Kansas City Southem Railway Company 
Missouri Kansas Texas Railroad 
Missouri Pacific Railroad 
Burlington Northem Railroad 
Union Pacific Railroad 
Norfolk & Westem Railway Company 

The stocks of Kansas City Terminal Railway Company are deposited 

. . 29B 

% OwnershiD 

8.33 
8.34 
8.34 
8.34 
8.34 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 

100.00 

with trustees under stock trust 
agreements to secure the due and punctual performance by the owning company of its convenants 
in agreements relating to the operation of such companies. 

OAKLAND TERMINAL RAU,WAY 

Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 
Union Pacific Railroad 

ST JOSEPH TERMINAL RAn.ROAD COMPANY 

Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 
St Jospeh & Grand Island Railway (UP) 

Pledged under the ATSF Railway Company General Mortgage. 

SUNSET RAU .WAY COMPANY 

Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 
Southem Pacific Transportation Company 

50.00 
50.00 

100.00 

50.00 
50.00 

100.00 

50.00 
50.00 

100.00 
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SCHEDULE 310 NOIBS AND REMARKS 

TEXAS CTTY TERMINAL RAILWAY COMPANY 
Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Conipany 
Missouri Kansas Texas Railroad 
Missouri Pacific Railroad 

TTX COMPANY 
Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 
Burlington Nordtem Railroad 
Union Pacific Railroad 
Consolidated RaU Corporation 
Soudwm Pacific Transportation ConqMmy 
CSX Transportation be . 
Norfolk Southern Corporation 
Chicago & Northwestem Railroad Conipany 
Illinois Central Gulf Railroad 
Canadian Pacific Railway Conqtany 
Florida East Coast Industries Inc. 
Boston & Maine Corporation 
Kansas City Southern Railway Company 
Richmond Fredericksburg & Potomac 
Grand Trunk Westem Railway Company 

WICHITA UNION TERMINAL RAILWAY COMPANY 
Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 
Missouri Kansas Texas Railroad 
Burlington Northem Railroad 

RAIL CYCLE 

Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 
Waste Management of North America 

33.33 
33.34 
33.33 

100.00 

10.90 
6.23 

23.06 
21.81 
10.28 
9.35 
7.79 
3.11 
1.56 
1.56 
1.56 
0.93 
0.62 
0.62 
0.62 

100.00 

33.33 
33.34 
33.33 

100.00 

50.00 
50.00 

100.00 
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I N S T R L C l l O K h L U ^ C E R M ^ C R E T l ' R \ ! > TO BE M A D E I N S C H E D L L L JJO 

I One pariiwulars nr haiancc^ j i shs >>eginnini! and close o i the vear and of all chances during ihe veai in Accoum So "31 "Road ano Equipmem 

Propern and ALCOuni No " }Z . ' Imprmemenis on Leased Propenv." classiiied bv pnmarv accounts in accoraancc vmh ihe Uni iorm Svsiem of Accounts ror 

Kailroad Companies The balances, ov pnmarv accounts, should insofar as known, be stated in i.olumn i b i and all cnanges msae d u n n i me \ear snould be 

analvzed in columns i c l lo i f l . inclusive Co lumn Ih) is ine aggregate o l columns i b l l o i r i . inclusive Crand totals o i columns I b i and i h i should equal ihe sum 

OI Accounts 731 and ''32 tor the respective per iod ' , i f not. lu l l explanation should be made in a looinoie 

2 In column i d are to be shown disbursements made for the specific purpose o l purchasing, construcung. and equipping new lines, ana ior the extension 

01 old hnes. as provided for in Instruction 2 - 1 . " I tems to be charged" o l ihe Uni form Svsiem of Account! lor Railroao Companies tor sucn items 

3 In column id) is to be shown the cost of a railwav or port ion ihereoi. acquired as an operating entity or sysiem bv purchase, merger. <.onsolidaiion. 

reorganization, receivership sale or iranster. or otherwise 

•> In column ic i and le) should he included all entries covering expenditures for additions and betterments, as denned, wneiher or not replacing otner 
property 

5 In column i f l should be entered al l credits repnsenting propeny sold, abandoned, or otherwise retired 

6 Both the debit and credit involved in each iranster, adiustment. or clearance, between road and equipment accounts, should be included in ihe colunin m 

which the Item was ini i ial lv included: also the transfer ot pnor vears' debits or credits from investment in road and equipment to operating expenses or other 

accounts, or vice versa, should be included in the column applicable to current items o l like nature Each such transfer, adjustment, or clearance should be lulls 

explained when in excess of SIOO,000. 

I f dunng the year an individual charge of SI00,000or more was made to Account No. : , " Land for Transportation Purposes:' state in a fooiniMe the cost, 

location, area, and other details which wi l l identify the property. 

S. Report on line 29 amounts not includible in the pnmary road accounts The items reported should be brieflv identified and explained under "Notes and 

•lemarks." below. Amounts should be reported on this line only under special circumstances, usually after permission is obtained from the Commission for 

exceptions to prescribed accounting. Relerence to such authori ty should be made when explaining the amounts reported. Respondents must not make arbiirarv 

changes to the pnnied stub or column headings w i ihou i specific authori ty f rom the Commission 

4 I f dur ing the year a segment of iTansDortaiion propeny was acquired, state 'n a footnote the name of the vendor, the mileage acquired, and the date o i 

acquisit ion, giving location and the cost of Ihe propeny to the respondent. Also furnish a statement of the amouni included in each primary account 

representing such propenv acquired, reiernng to the column cr columns in which the entries appear. 

10 I f a n amouni of less than SS.OOO is used as the m i n i m u m for addi t ions and bettennents to p ropeny investment accounts as prov ided for in Instruct ion 

2-2 o f t h e Un i fo rm System o f Accounts for Rai l road Companies , state in a footnoie the amount used. 

NOTES A N D R E M A R K S 

Schedule 332 

Depreciation rates for computer and terminal equipment: 

16A Computers 8.82 
25A Terminal Equipment 4.09 
26A Computers 8.82 
27A Computers 6.53 
59 Computer Systems and Word Processing Equipment 8.82 
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330. ROAD AND EQUIPMENT PROPERTY 

(Dollara m Thousands) 

Lme 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 
42 

43 

Cross 

Cbeck 

Aecounl 

(a) 

(2) Land for trampoitation puiposes 

P ) Grading 

(4) Otber nght-of-way expendinires 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bndges, trestles, and culveiU 

P ) Elevated atiuctures 

(8)Ties 

(9) Rail and other tnck matenal 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 

(16) Station and office buildmgs 

(17) Roadway braidings 

(18) Water suUona 

(19) Fuel sutions 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Whanres and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC tennmals 

(26) Commumcation systems 

(27) Signals and mterlockers 

(29) Power planta 

(31) Powei^tnmsmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous stnictures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(44) Shop machmeiy 

(45) Power-plant machmeiy 

Other (specify and explam) 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 

(53) Freight-train can 

(54) Passenger-tiain ears 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Woifc equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word processing equipment 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMENT 

(76) Interest dunng conitiuctioo 

(80) Other elements of mvestment 
(90) Constniction m progress 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance at 

beginning 

ofyear 

(b) 

84,546 

178.043 

4,950 

8,447 

235,239 

661,275 

979.233 

546.878 

5.791 

169,724 

35,087 

2,148 

16,446 

119.511 

88,635 

79.175 

193.980 

501 

5.311 

904 

42.293 

58.442 

52,434 

1,528 

3.570,521 

959,721 

743,297 

36,027 

36.988 

40,730 

1,816.763 

45,339 

72,024 

5,504,647 

Expenditures durmg 

the year for ongmal 

road and equipment 

and road extensions 

( 0 

Expenditures durmg 

the year for purchase 

of existing lmes 

reoigamzations, etc 

(d) 

Lme 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 
42 

43 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



Road Initula ATSF Year 1993 33 

330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - Contmued 

(DoUars in Thouaanda) 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 
42 

43 

Cross 

Oieek 

Expenditures for additions and 

bettennenu during the year 

(e) 

6,712 

7,023 

225 

15,144 

48,834 

82,048 

46,841 

13 

31,723 

7 

(13) 
(3.849) 

8,327 

9,148 

15.120 

27.850 

123 

16 

5.663 

4.239 

2.238 

307.432 

124,238 

20.696 

393 

(93) 

3.996 

149,230 

10.227 

64.960 

531,849 

during the year 

(0 

6,776 

6,956 

84 

13,316 

42.899 

(11,819) 

22,108 

627 

8,393 

7,842 

23 

31 

1,776 

(1.148) 

1.056 

6,054 

52 

5 

3.192 

6.524 

2,293 

117.040 

30.204 

19.339 

1.622 

6.933 

108 

58,206 

2,884 

178.130 

Net changes dunag tbe year 

(g) 

(64) 

67 

141 

1,828 

5,935 

93,867 

24,733 

(614) 

23,330 

07.835) 

(36) 

(3,880) 

6,551 

10,296 

14,064 

21,796 

71 

11 
2,471 

(2.285) 

(55) 

190,392 

94.034 

1,357 

(1,229) 

C7.026) 

3,888 

91,024 

7,343 

64.960 

353,719 

Balance at close of year 

(h) 

84.482 

178,110 

5.091 

8,447 

237,067 

667.210 

1,073,100 

571,611 

5.177 

193,054 

27.252 

2.112 

12,566 

126,062 

98,931 

93,239 

215,776 

501 

5,382 

915 

44.764 

56.157 

52,379 

1,528 

3,760,913 

1,053,755 

744,654 

34,798 

29,962 

44,618 

1,907.787 

52.682 

136,984 

S.8S8.366 

Lme 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 
42 

43 
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332 DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars m Thousands) 

1 Show m columiu (b) and (e), for each pnmaiy account, the depreciation baae used to compute the depreciation chaiges for Ihe month of Januaiy, and m 
columns (c) and (f) ahow the depreciation base used to compute the depreciation chaiges for tbe month of December, m columns (d) and (g) showthe 
composite rales used m computmg the depreciation charges for the month of December, and on lines 30 and 39 of these columns show the composite per­
centage for all road and equipment accounts, respectively, asceitamed by applymg the prunaiy account composite n t e s to the depreciation base used m 

not mclude the cost of equipment used, but not owned, when the rents therefore are mcluded m the rent for equipment and Accounts Nos 31-22-00. 
31-23-00, 31-25-00, 31-21-00, 35-21-00, 35-23-00. 35-22-00, and 3S-25-00. It should include the cost of equipment owned and leased lo oihers when 
the rents therefrom are included m the rent for equipment Accounts Nos. 32-21-00, 32-22-00, 32-23-00, 32-25-00, 36-21-00. 36-22-00. 36-23-00. and 
36-2S-<W, incluaive. The composite n t e s used ahould be those prescribed or oiherwise authorized by the Commission, except that where the use of 
component n tes has been authonzed, the composite rates to be shown for the respective primaiy accounts should be recomputed from the December 
chaiges developed by the uae of the amhoiized n te s . If any changes in n t e s were effective dunng the year, give iiiU particulars in a footnote. 
2 All leased properties may be combined and one composite n t e computed for eaeh pnmaiy account, or a sepante achedule may be included for each 
such propeity. 
3 Show m columns (e), (f) and (g) dala applicable to Lessor property, when the rent therefore is mduded m Account Nos. 31-11-<X). 31-12-00. 

31-13-00, 31-21-00. 31-22-00, and 31-23-00, mclusive. 

reserves. Authonty for the discontmuance of accruals should be shown in a footnote indicatmg the account(s) effected. 
5 Disclosures m the respeetive sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased ftom othen or total eqwpment leased from others 
represents less than SX of toul road owned or toUl equipment owned, respectively. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Account 

(a) 

ROAD 

(3) Gndmg 

(4) Other nght-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bndges. trestles, and culverts 

(7) Elevated Stiucmres 

(8)Ties 

(9) Rail and other tnck matenal 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snowsheds. and signs 

(16) SUUon and office buildmgs 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Waier aUtions 

(19) Fuel aubons 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Stonge warehouses 

(23) Whaives and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC tennmals 

(26) Commumcation systems 

(27) Signals aad interiocken 

(29) Power planU 

(31) Power-transmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous stnictures 

(39) Public improvemenU-Constniction 

(44) Shop machmeiy 

(45) Power-plant machineiy 

All other road accounu 

Amontizauon (other than defense projecu) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 

(S3) Preight-tnin can 

(54) Passenger-tnm c a n 

(55) Highway revenue eqmpment 

(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Wodc equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and woid 

processing equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

OWNED AND USED | LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Depreciabon Base 

1/1 
At beginning 

ofyear 
(b) 

176,114 

4.915 

8,447 

235,211 

660,815 

979,233 

546,150 

5,782 

165,866 

3S,0SS 

2,106 

16,384 

119,118 

88.635 

79,167 

190.949 

501 

5,196 

904 

42,293 

58,398 

52,423 

1,528 

3,475.190 

946.556 

743.297 

35.934 

36.883 

40,730 

1,803,400 

5,278.590 

12/1 
At close 
ofyear 

(c) 

175,868 

5,067 

8,447 

232,332 

654,124 

1,051.744 

565,282 

5,167 

185,617 

35.239 

2.082 

12.504 

125,208 

97,862 

92,346 

213,066 

501 

5,363 

917 

42,817 

55,364 

51,705 

1,529 

3,620,151 

1,040.627 

745,006 

35.160 

30.190 

44,770 

1.895,753 

5,515,904 

Aimual 
composite 

n t e 
(pereent) 

(d) 

0.84 

1.61 

0.67 

1.04 

3.16 

2.40 

2.93 

0.94 

3.06 

3.26 

2.97 

3.04 

1.75 

2.93 

3.36 

1.96 

1.75 

1.75 

1.82 

4.47 

1.48 

3.77 

2.23 

2.51 

5.63 

3.77 

3.10 

8.06 

8.82 

4.97 

N/A 

Depreciabon Base 

At 
nftpififfiiiip 

ofyear 
(e) 

At 
close 

ofyear 
(f) 

Annual 
composite 

n t e 
(pereent) 

(e) 

N/A 

Lme 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 
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335. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIA'nON - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED 

(Dollan m Thouaands) 

1 Disclose the required mfonnaiion m regard to crediu and debiu to Account No. 735. 'Accumulated Depieciation: Road and Eqmpment Propert}'. 

durmg the year relating to owned and uaed road and eqmpment. Include entnes for depreciabon of eqmpment owned but not uaed when Ihe resulimg renu 

are mcluded in the 'Lease Renuls-Credit-Equipment' accounu and 'Other RenU-Credit-Equipment' accounu. Exclude any entnes for depreciabon 

of eqmpment that is used but not owned when the resulting renU are included in 'Lease Rental-Debit-Equipment* account and 'Other Renu-Debit-

Equipment' accounU (See Schedule 351 for Ihe accumuUted depreciation to road and eqwpment owned and leased to othen.) 

2 If any daU are mcluded in columns (d) or (0 . explam the entnes in detail. 

3. A debit balance m columns (b) or (g) for any primaiy account should be designed 'Dr ' 

4. If there is any mconsistency between the crediu to the reserve as shown m column (e) and the chaiges to openbng expenses, a Aill explanabon 

should be given. 

5. Enter amounU representing amortizabon under an authorized amoitization program other ihan for defsnse projects on lmes 29 and 39 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

S 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

Cross 

Check 

• 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Gnding 

(4) Other nght-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 

(7) Elevated Stiuctures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other tnck material 

(IDBaUast 

(13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 

(16) Sution and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buUdmgs 

(18) Watei aUbons 

(19) Fuel sutions 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(23) Wharves and docka 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC tennmals 

(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signals and mterlocken 

(29) Power planU 

(35) MisceUaneous strucbnes 

(37) Roadway maehmes 

(39) PubUc unprovemenU-Construction 

(44) Shop machineiy* 

(4S) Power-plant machineiy 

All other road accounU 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight-tnm c a n 

(54) Passenger-tnm c a n 

(55) Highway revenue eqwpment 

(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Woifc eqwpmem 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word 

piDceanog equipmenl 

/ ^on t i zabon (AdjuaunenU) 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 

begimung 

ofyear 

Ot) 

53,450 

1,821 

974 

57,272 

157,394 

189,481 

41,229 

1,566 

48,087 

6,598 

2,059 

4,926 

21.776 

DR 312 

20.560 

19,128 

62,919 

297 

3,043 

81 

12,751 

8,737 

2,633 

643 

717,113 

364,523 

364,169 

13,154 

31,830 

22,607 

796,283 

1,513,396 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 

During the year 

Chargesto 

opentmg 

expenses 

( 0 

1.428 

80 

57 

2,240 

20,544 

25,068 

16,489 

SO 

3,792 

565 

40 

474 

2,128 

2,578 

1,350 

3,343 

9 

93 

17 

1,896 

789 

1,903 

34 

84,967 

56,356 

28,226 

626 

2,159 

3,736 

91,103 

176.070 

Other crediu 

(d) 

62,488 

3,697 

52,059 

54 

1,228 

83 

322 

4 

588 

5,408 

125,931 

342 

989 

364 

1,695 

127,626 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 

Dunng the year 

Retiremenu 

(e) 

4,651 

72 

14,004 

56,474 

CR 42,269 

22,442 

625 

12,180 

CR 352 

11 

30 

1,487 

10 

CR 224 

608 

7,732 

1 

21 

3 

2,572 

5.228 

2,085 

87,391 

24,533 

14,852 

1,227 

8,811 

484 

49,907 

137,298 

Other debiu 

(0 

12,714 

861 

35 

27,864 

22,643 

308 

1,800 

9,618 

7.786 

28,284 

1.531 

19 

8.152 

2.551 

511 

124.677 

124.677 

Balance 

at close 

ofyear 

(g) 

37.513 

968 

996 

17.644 

183.952 

260.515 

87.335 

1,045 

17,056 

8,743 

1,780 

3,570 

22.500 

13,744 

12.084 

30,246 

309 

1,584 

76 

4,511 

1,747 

7,859 

166 

715,943 

396,346 

377,543 

12,895 

26,167 

26,223 

839.174 

1.555.117 

*To be reported witb eqwpment expenses n ther than W&S expenses. 

Lme 

No 

I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 
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339. ACCRUED UABnJTY - LEASED PROPERTY 

(Dollan in Thouaands) 

1. Diaeloae Ihe required infonnation relating u> crediu and debiu of Account 772, 'Accnied Liability Leaaed Property', during the year 

coocemiog road and equipment leased from olhen. 

2. In coluinn (c), enter amounU charged to openting expenses; in column (e), enler debiu to account arising from retiremenu; in column 

(0, enler amounU paid lo leaaor. 

3. Any ineooaisleocies between erediu to account, chaiges to openting expenses and paymenu bi lesson should be hilly expUined. 

5. If aettlement for depreciaUon is made cunently between leaaee and lessor, and no debiu or erediu to Account No. 772 are made by Ihe 

aetUemeat thereof. 

Line 
No. 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

41 

Cross 
Check 

Aeeount 

(a) 

ROAD 
(3)Onding 
(4) Other, right-of-way expeodinina 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, iresUea, and culverta 

(7) Elevated atiucturea 

(8) Tiea 

(9) RaU and other tnck maierial 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) SutioD and office buildii«s 

(17) Roadway buildinga 

(18) Water sutions 

(19) Fuel sutions 

(20) Shops aod enginehouses 

(23) Wharves and doeks 

(24) Coal aod ore wharvea 

(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 

(26) Communicatiaa syatema 

(27) Signals and inuriocken 
(29) Power pUnU 

(35) Miaeellaneoua stnictures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvemenU-Ccostiuctioo 

(44) Shop machineiy' 

(45) Power-plant machineiy 

All other road aeeounu 

Amortization (AdjusUnenU) 
TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotivea 
(53) Freight-tnin e a n 
(54) Paaaeoger-tnin e a n 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(57) Woifc equipmeot 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Compuier systems aod word 

proceaaing equipment 

Amortization AdjusUnenU 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balanee 
at begimung 

ofyear 

(b) 

CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS 

During the year 
Chaiges to 
openting 
e u c o i c i 

(c) 

other erediu 

(d) 

None 

DEBITS 'TO ACCOUNTS 

During Ihe year 

Retiremenu 

(e) 

Odier debiu 

(0 

Balance 
at close of 

year 

(8) 

•To be reported with equipment expenses nther than W&S expenses. 

Lioe 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 
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340. DEPRECIA'nON BASE AND RATES-IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTIIERS 

(Dollan in Thousands) 

1. Show in eolumn (b) for eaeh primaiy aeeount Uie depreciation base uaed ia campuling the depreeiaUoo chaigea for the month of Januaiy, 
and in eolumn (c) ahow tbe depreeiaUao base uaed m eomputiog Ihe depreeiatioo chaigea for the month of December, io colunn (d) ahow the 
eoopoalte ntea uaed in conputing the depreciation chaigei for the moolh of December, aod on lmes 30 and 40 of these columns show the 
composiie pereentage ofall raad aad equipment accounU. reapectively, aaceruined by applyug the primaiy account composite n t e s the 
depreeiatioo baae uaed ui eomputiog Uie ehaiges for December and dividing Uie toUl ao computed by Uie Wtal depreeiatioo baae for the same 
mooUi. Ih i s achedule ahould include only improvemenU u> leased propeity chaiged to Account 732. 'ImprovemenU on Leaaed Property.* Hie 
eompoaite n t e s used abould be Uioae prescribed or odieiwiae auUnrized I9 Uw Commiasiao, exeepi that where the uae of compooent n tea haa 
been auUiorized, the eompoaite n tea b> be ahown for die reapeetive primaiy aeeouoU ahould be recomputed from die Deeember chaigea 
developed by Uie uae of Uie auUiorized ntea. If any ehargea m n te s were effective during die year, give fiill particuUn m a foomole. 

2, AU impravemenu to leased propertiea may be combined and ooe composite n t e computed for each primaiy aeeouot, or a sepante sehedule 
may be ineluded for each aueh propcity. 

depreciation reserves. Authority for the discontinuance of aceiuala should be ahown in a footnote indieatmg the aeeount(s) affeeted, 
4. Diaeloaurea m Uie reapeetive aeetiooa of diis schedule may be omitted if eidier total road leaaed from odien or biul equipmeat leased fion 

oOien repreaenU leas than 5 X of UiUl road owned or toul equipmeat owned, respectively. However, l ioe4I,Grand Toul, should be completed. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 

41 

Aeeouot 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Gnding 

(4) Odier, right-of-way expeodihirea 

(5) Tuooela and aubwaya 

(6) Bridgea, tresdes, and culverts 

(7) Elevated stniebires 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and oUier tnck material 

(11) BaUast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and aigns 

(16) Sution and office building 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water sutions 

(19) Fuel SUtions 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Stonge warehouses 

(23) Whanres and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 

(26) CommunieaUoo tyaiemt 

(27) Signals and interiocken 

(29) Power planU 

(35) Miseellaneous Hiucnirea 

(37) Roadway machines 

(44) Shop machmeiy* 

AU other n a d aecouoU 

Amortization (AdjuaunenU) 

'TOTALROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Loeomotivea 

(53) Freight-tnm c u t 

(54) Passengei^tnin e a n 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floatii^ equipmeot 

(57) Woifc equipment 

(58) Miscellaneoua equipment 

(59) Computer <yatema and word praceaaii^ 
equipment 

AmortizatioD AdjuaunenU 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND 'TOTAL 

At begnmii« ofyear 

(b) 

Toul road leased (732) from 

5% of biUl n a d owned. 

Toul equipmeat leased (732 

980 

At close ofyear 

(c) 

olhen is less than 

from othen is leaa 

wned. 

981 

n t e 
(pereent) 

(d) 

« 

, 

Line 
No. 

> 
2 
3 
4 
S 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 
41 

•To be reported widi equipmeat expense ndier dum W&S expenaea. I 
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342. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION-IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(DoUan m Thousands) 

1. Enter the required infonnation concenung debiu and crediu to Account 733, 'Accumulated Depreciation-lmprovemenu on Leased 

Property,* during the year relating to unprovemenU made to road and eqwpment propeity leased from othen. Uie depreciation chaiges 

for which are mcluded m opentmg expenses of the respondent. 

2. If any entnes are made for column (d) 'Other crediu ' or column (f) 'Odier debiu.* s u u die facu occasioning sueh entnes on 

page 35. A debit balance m coluinn (b) or (g) for any primaiy account should be shown m parenthesis or designated *Dr * 

3. Any mconsistency between the crediu to the reserve as shown in column (c) and Ihe chaiges to opereting expenses should be 

fully explamed on page 35. 

S. DeUils m the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from othere or toul eqwpmem leased 

from othen represenu less than 5 K of toul road owned or toul equipment owned, respectively However, lme 39, Gnnd ToUl, should be 

completed. 

Lme 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

Cross 

Check 

Account 

(a) 

ROAD 
(3) Gnding 

(4) Otber, nght-of-way expenditures 

(S) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, tresUes, and culverts 

(7) Elevated stiuctures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other tnck material 

(11) BaUast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Sution and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildmgs 

(18) Water sutions 

(19) Fuel SUtions 

(20) Shops and enginehouaes 

(22) Stonge warehouaes 

(23) Whanes and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) 'TOFC/COFC tenninals 

(26) Commumcation systems 

(27) Signals and interiocken 

(29) Power planU 

(31) Power-tranamiaaion aystems 

(3S) Miscellaneous atiuctures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public unprovemenU-Coostnietions 

(44) Shop machineiy* 

(45) Power-plant machineiy 

All odier road accounu 

'TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 

(S3) Freight-tnm c a n 

(54) Passenger-tnin c a n 

(SS) Highway revenue equipment 

(57) Woifc eqwpmeot 

(59) Computer aystems and word 
processmg eqmpment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

CRAND TOTAL 

Balance 

at beginning 

ofyear 

(b) 

Total road 1 

Total eqmpi 

432 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 

Duiing the year 

Chaiges to 

openting 

expenses 

(c) 

«sed (732) fro 

lent leased (73 

19 

Odier crediu 

(d) 

1 othen IS less 

I) iTom odien i 

5 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 

Dunng the year 

Retiremenu 

(e) 

han 5% of to 

less dum SX 

-

Odier debiu 

(0 

ll road owned. 

oftoulequipi 

Balance 

at close of 

year 

ts) 

tent owned. 

456 

*To be reported with eqmpment expense reUier than W&S expenses 

List 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULE 342 

Sehedule 335 

As directed by ICC Sub-Order No. R-269-H, effecUve Januaiy 1, 

following reaUocabons of accumulated depreciation were made 
1993. relatmg to ATSF's study of road propeity depreciation, the 

Increase(Decrease) 
Lme Coluinn In Accumulated Depreciation 

1 

2 
3 

4 

6 1 
7 1 

8 ( 
9 < 
10 

11 1 
12 

13 
14 < 
16 < 

18 

19 
20 

21 < 
22 
23 
24 

25 

26 I 
27 

r (12,714) 

r (861) 
r (35) 
F (27,864) 

1 61,460 
1 3.697 

1 52.059 
1 54 

F (22.643) 

1 562 
F (308) 
F (1.800) 
1 83 

I 322 

F (9,618) 

F (7,786) 
F (27,256) 
1 4 

F (1.531) 

F (19) 
F (8.152) 
F (2,551) 

1 5,408 

F (511) 

FoUowing amounU represent transfen from depieciation expense to inventoiy and capital accounU to recognize aUocated overhead cosU. 

11 

24 

36 

37 

38 

666 

588 

342 

989 

364 
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40 Road faiiuals- ATSF Year 1993 

350. DEPRECIA'nON BASE AND RATBS-ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 

(DoUan m "Thousands) 

1 This schedule is to be used in eases where the related depreciabon reserve is carried in the accounU of the respondent and the rent 

dierefrom is mcluded in AccounU 32-11-00, 32-12-00, 32-13-00, 32-22-00, and 32-23-00 

2. Show m columns (b) and (c), for each pnmaiy account, the depreciabon base used m computing the depreciabon for the months of 
Januaiy and Decembei, respecbvely, widi respect to road and equipment owned by die respondent but leased to othen, die depreciabon 
chaiges for which are not mcludible m openting expenses ofthe respondent, but for which die depreciation reserve is recorded in the 
accounu of the respondeni. If the base for road is othei Ihan the original cost or estimated original cost as found by the Commission's 
Bureau of AccounU, brought to a cunent date by the respondent from iU Older No. 3 records and accounu, or is other than ledger value 

3 In coluinn (d) show the composite n t e s used to compute the depreciation for the month of December and on Unes 29 and 38 of this 
column show the composite pereentage for aU road and eqwpment accounu, respectively, ascertained by applying the primaiy accounu 
composiu n tes to the depreciabon base used to compute the depreciation for December and dividing the toUl also computed by die 
depreciation base. 
4. Ifdepreciation accnials have been discontuued foi any account, tbe depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, m support of 
depreciation reserves. Authority for the discontinwmce of accnuls should be shown m a foomote mdicating the account(s) affected 

5. If MUl road leased to othen is less than 5 X of toUl road owned; omit. If toUl equipment leased to othen is less than 5 X of toUl 

equipment owned; omit. However, Line 39, Grand ToUl, should be completed. 

Lme 

No. 

I 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 

38 

39 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Gnding 

(4) Odier. right-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, tresUes, and culverts 

(7) Elevated atnicbires 

(8) Ties 

(9) RaU and odier tncfc mauna l 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) SUtion and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buUdings 

(18) Water sutions 

(19) Fuel sUbons 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Stonge warehouaes 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) "TOFC/COFC tennmals 

(26) Commumcation systems 

(27) Signals and interiocken 

(29) Power planU 

(31) Power-transmission systems 

(37) Roadway machinea 

(39) Public improvemenU-Conatniction 

(44) Shop machineiy 

(45) Power-plant machineiy 

All other road accounu 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight-tnm c a n 

(54) Passengei~tnin c a n 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floatmg equipmem 

(57) Woifc equipment 

(59) Computer ayatema and word proceuing 

equipment 

•TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Depreciation base j 

At beginning ofyear 

(b) 

DeuU omi t ted-SX Rule. 

At close of year 

(c) 

Annual composite 
n t e 

(pereent) 

(d) 

N/A 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 

38 

39 
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SSI, ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION-ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 

(DoUan m Thouaanda) 

1. Thia schedule is to be used io eases where the depreciation reserve is carried in the accounU of die reqiondent and the rent dierefram 
to included in Accounu 32-11-00. 32-12-00, 32-21-00. 32-22-00. and 32-23-00. 

2. Disclose erediu and debiu to Account 735, *AccumuUted Depreciabon-Road and Equipmenl Property,* durii« the year reUtii* to 
n a d and equipment leaaed to odien, die depreciation ehaiges for whieh are not includible in openti i« expeoaea of die reapoodent. (See 
Sehedule 330 for die reaeive relating to road and equipment owned and uaed by die reapondenl). 

3 . If any ealriea are made for *Ottier crediu* and OUier debiu,* aUte die facte oceaaiooing sueh eatries. A debit baUnce m eolumns (b) 
or (g) for aqy primaiy aceoum ahould be shown m parendiesis or designated'Dr.* 

4. DeuUs in Ibc respective aeetiooa of diis schedule may be omitted if eittier totel n a d leased to odien or toUl equipment leased fiom 

eompleied. 

Line 

No, 

1 
2 

Cnaa 

Check 

13 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

'37 

38 

39 

Accouat 

(a) 

ROAD 

(3)Ondiag 

(5) Tuonels and subways 

(6) Bridgea, trestles, and culverts 

(7) Bevated siniehires 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and oUier t n c k materul 

(11) BaUast 

(13) Feoces, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Sution and office buildings 

(18) Water autiooa 

(20) Shops and enginehouaea 

(22) Stonge waiebouaea 

(23) Wharvea and docka 

(24) Coal and ore wharvea 

(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 

(26) Communicatioa systems 

(27) Signals and interiocken 

(31) Power-tranamiasioo systems 

(37) Roadway machinea 

(39) Public improvemeaia-CaiMiuetioo 

(44) Shop maehuieiy* 

(45) Power-plant machineiy 

(AU odier n a d aeeounu 

'TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotivea 

(S3) Freight-uam e a n 

(S4) Paaaenger-tnin c a n 

(55) Highway revenue equipmem 

(57) Woric equipmem 

(58) Miaeellaneoua equipmeat 

(59) Computer syatema aad word 

proceuing equipmem 

•TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 

atbeginnii« 

ofyear 

(b) 

Dau reqi 

CRRDTTS TO RESERVE 

During the year 
Chaigea to 

openting 

expenaea 

(e) 

ested oa diis s 

Odier erediu 

(d) 

hedule is inch 

DEBTTS •«> RESERVE 

During the year 

Retiremenu 

(e) 

dcdin Schedul 

Odicr debiu 

(f) 

1335, Page 35 

Balanee 

at eloae of 

year 

(S) 

Lme 

No, 

I 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
2S 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

*To be reported widi equipment expenae ndier dum W&S expenae. 
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42 Road bubals. ATSF Year 1993. . 
352A. INVESTMENT IN RAOROAD PROPERTY USED IN 'TRANSPORTA'nON SERVlCEffiy Company) 

(DoUan m Thouaands) 
1. Disclose Uie mvestmeni in nUway property used in transportation serviee al Uw close of die year. This mvesbnent represenu die 

aggregate of propeity owned or leased by the respondent and used m die respondent's transportation service. Such property mcludes (a) 
die mvesunent reported m Accounu 731. *Road and Eqwpment Property,' and 732, 'hnprovemenu on Leased Property.' of die respondeni. 
less any 731 or 732 propeity leased to othen for dieir exclusive use of road, tnck. or bridges (mcluding equipment or other nilway 
property eovered by the contnct) Eqwpment leased to odien under sepante distmct contncu shall oot be deducted from die respondent's 
731 or 732 pioperty, and (b) die mvestment of other companies' 731 oi 732 property (mcludmg openting and lessor nilroads) used by die 
respondent when the lease is for exclusive use or control of roads, tncks, or bndges (iocluduig eqwpment of otfaer nilway property 
covered by the contnct). This excludes leased equipmenl from openting railroads imdei sepante distinct contncU and the mvestmeni of 
odier camen m property jointly used by the respondent. 

2. In colunn (a), classily each company m diis schedule as respondent (R), lessor raUroad (L), inactive or proprieuiy company (P), 
and other leased properties (O). 

3 In colunm (a) to (e), mcluaive, first show the date requested for die respondent (r); next the dau for compames whose enbre 
properbes are uaed m tnnsportabon service ofthe respondeni, divided between lessor (L) and propneuiy (P) compames; followed by 
dau for carrien and othen (O), portions of whose properly are used in tnmsportabon service oflhe respondent. Show a toU] for eacb 
claaa of company in column (d) and (e). Then show, as deductions, daU for tnnsporutitm property leased to carrien and olhen. 

4. In colunm (c), line-haul camen report the miles of road used m line-haul service. Report nules in whole numben. 
5. In eolumn (d), ahow die amount appUcable in Account 731 and 732 on the books of tbe companies whose names appear in column (b). 

Values of property of other carrien segregated by estimate or odierwise ahould correspond m amount to the deductions made by the 
ownen m their reports. If sepante value is nol available, explanations should be given. Differences between die amounu m column (d) 
of this schedule and the amounu shown in column (c), line 24, on die asset side of the compantive general balance sheet of each 
mdividual nUway, should be explamed m a foomote. Book value included in Accounu 731 or 732 of the owner should be reported in 
coluinn (d) m reference to the mvestment of the respondent m the secunties of the owner unless a good reason can be given for the 
contniy. Methods of estunatmg (by capiulizing renuls at 6 pereent or otheiwise) value of propcity of private ownen, or portions of 
property of other camen, should be explamed. 

6. In column (c), show the amount of depreciation and amortization accrued as ofthe close of die year in Accounu 733, 734, 735, 736, 
and 772, dut is applicable to the property of die carrien whose names are Usted in column (b), regardless of where he reserves therefor 
are recorded. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 

Class 
(See 

bis.2) 
(a) 
(R) 

(O) 

(0) 

(O) 

(O) 

Nameof company 

(b) 
Hie AT&SF Ry. Co. & Affiliated Compames 

Add: Property leased from othen 
City of Pueblo, CO-way swiuhing 
tncks at Devine, CO 

Connil-tuinouu and yard tncks at Chicago 

Toul Additioaa 

Deduct: Propeity leased to odien 
Oakland Tenninal Railway-yard 
switehing tncks at Oakland, CA 

Houston Belt & Timnl. Ry. Co.-second mam tifcs 
& yd switehing tncks at Houston, TX 

Toul Deductions 

MUes of road 
used (See Ins.4) 
(whole number) 

(c) 
8,536 

5 

5 

TOTAL 1 8,S3l 

Investmenu 
in propel^ 
(See hia.S) 

(d) 
5,858,366 

S3 

9 

62 

217 

687 

904 

5,857,524 

Depreciabon and 
amortization of 
defense projecu 

(See his.6) 
(e) 

1,560,502 

131 

377 

508 

Lme 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 

1,559,994 1 31 
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Road hiitials: ATSF Year 1993 43 
3S2B. INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPER'TY USED IN TRANSPORTA'nON SERVICE 

(Ry Prapciqr AccoooU) 

(DoUan m Thousands) 

1. hi columns (b) ttirough (e) give, by primaiy accoimu, ttie amount of investment at the cloae of ttie year in property of respondent and 
each groiq) or class of companies and properties. 

2. The amounu for respondent and for each group or claas of companies and propeities on Ime 44 herem. should correspond widi die 
amounu for each claas of company and properties shown in Sehedule 352A. Continumg records shall be mamumed by respondeni of die 
pnmaiy propeity accounU sepantely for each company or property mcluded in the sehedule 

3. Report on line 29 amounU lepreaenbng capitalization of renuls for leaaed propeity based on 6 pereent per year where property is 
not claasified by accounu by non-carrier ownen, or where cost of property leased irom odier cairien is not asnr.rtamable. Identify 
non-camer ownen, and bnefly explain on page 37 mcthoda of estimating value of property of non-camen. 

4. Report on lme 30 amounU not mcludible in die accounU ahown, or in line 29. "The iiems reported should be briefly identified and 
explamed. Also include here those items after permission is obtained from the Comnussion for exceptions to prescnbed accounting. 
Reference to such audwrity should be made when explaining the amounU repoited. Respondenu must not make aibilniy changes to the 
printed shib or coluinn headings withou specific authonty from dw Commission. 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

Cross 

Check 

Account 

(a) 

(2) Land fbr transponation purposes 

(3) Gndmg 

(4) Othei, right-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, tresdes, and culvens 

(7) Elevated stiuctures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and odier tnck matenal 

(11) BaUast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Sution and office buildmgs 

(17) Roadway buildmgs 

(18) Water sUbons 

(19) Fuel SUtions 

(20) Shops and engmehouses 

(22) Stonge warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 

(26) Communication syatems 

(27) Signals and interiocken 

(29) Power planU 

(35) Miscellaneous stiuctures 

(37) Roadway maehmes 

(39) Public unprovemenU-Construction 

(44) Shop machmeiy 

(45) Power-plant machineiy 

Othei (specify and explain) 

TOTAL ROAD 

(52) Locomotives 

(S3) Freight-tram c a n 

(54) Paaaengei-tnin c a n 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floating eqwpment 

(57) Woifc eqwpment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems and word processmg 

equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

(76) Interest during construction 

(80) Otfaer elemenu of investment 

(90) CUmsttuction work ui progress 

GRAND TOTAL 

Respondent 

(b) 

84,482 

178.110 

5,091 

8,447 

237,067 

667,210 

1,073,100 

571,611 

5,177 

193,054 

27,252 

2,112 

12,566 

126,062 

98,931 

93,239 

215,776 

501 
5,382 

915 
44.764 

56.157 

52,379 

1,528 

3,760,913 

1,053,755 

744,654 

34,798 

29,962 

44,618 

1,907,787 

52,682 

136,984 

5,858,366 

Lessor nUroads 

(c) 

Inactive (proprie­

u i y companies) 

(d) 

Odiei Leased 

(c) 

(149) 

(37) 

(95) 

(253) 

(82) 

(139) 

(3) 
(4) 

(12) 

(1) 
(40) 

(8) 

0) 

(2) 

(826) 

(16) 

(842) 

Lme 

No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
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Road Iniiuls ATSF \ear 19. 93 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410 

Cross-checks 

Schedule 410 Schedule 210 

Line 620, column (h) 
Line 620. column (0 
Line 620, column (g) 

Lines 136 thni 138 column (fl 
Lines 118 ihni 123, and 130 ihra 135 

column (0 

Line 14. column Ib) 
Line 14, column (d) 
Line 14, column (e) 

Schedule 412 

Line 29 column ibl 
Line 29. column Ic) 

Line 231, column (0 

Line 230, column (f) 

Lines 207, 208. 211, 212. column IT) 

Lines 226, 227, column it) 

Lines 311. 312. 315. 316. column (0 

Line 213, column (0 

Line 232. oolumn (0 
Line 317, column (0 

Lines 202. 203. 216, column (f) (equal 
to or greater than, but varunoe cannot 
exceed hne 216, column (D) 

Lines 221, 222, 235. column (0 (equal 
lo or greater than, but varunce cannot 
exceed line 235, column (0) 

Lines 302 thru 307 and 320. column (0 (equal 
to or greater than, but varunce cannoi 
exceed line 320, column (0) 

Line 507, column It) 
Line 508, column (0 
Line 509. column (0 
Line 510. eolumn (0 
Line Sll . column (f) 
Line 512, oolumn (0 
Line 513. column (0 
Lme 514. column (0 
Line 515. column (0 
Line 516. column (0 
Lme 517, column (0 

Schedule 450 

Line 4 colunm b 

-

" 

-

-

-
. 
-

. 
-
m 

-
-
" 
-
•• 
-
•> 
-

= 

Schedule 414 

Line 19. columns (b) thru (d) 

Line 19, columns (e) thru (g; 

Schedule 415 

Lines S, 38, calumn (f) 

Lines 24, 39, column tf) 

Lines 32, 35. 36, 37, 40, 41, column (f) 

And 

Schedule 414 

Minus line 24, columns (b) thru (d) plus 
hne 24, columns (e) thru (g) 

Schedule 415 

Lines 5, 38, columns (c) and (d) 

Lines 24, 39, columns (c) and (d) 
Lines 32, 35. 36. 37, 40, 41. columns tc) and (d) 

Lines 5. 38. column (b) 

Lines 24, 39, column (b) 

Lines 32, 35, 36. 37. 40, 41. column (b) 

Schedule 417 

Lme 1, column (j) 
Line 2, oolumn (j) 
Line 3. column (j) 
Lue 4, column (j) 
Line 5. calumn 0) 
Lme 6. oolumn (j) 
Line 7, column (j) 
Lme 8, column (j) 
Line 9, column (i) 
Lme 10, column (j) 
Lme 11, calumn ()) 

Schedule 210 

Lme 47 column b 
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52 
412.WAYANDSnilCniRBS • ' 

(DoUan in Itousandk) 

1. Repoit freight eipeaaea ooly. 
2. The total depneUtian expense icpeited in eoluim (h), liM 29, riwuU blance to the wm ef Ike depteeUlioB expenae teported in aehedule 

410, eolumn (0 lhwa, 136, 137. and 13S. 

through 13S. 

d^reeUUe leased prapeny, Use Schedule 3S2B of this fqMM for oblainiv the depncUtioD baaea of the categories of leased 
pnpeiqr. 

S, Report OB Uae 2S aU other lease icalals aot appoitiooed to aoy eatBgoqr lisied OD liaea 1-Z7. 

Line 
No. 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

CRMS 

Cheek 

• 

Prapeity 

20 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
29 
31 
35 
37 
39 
45 

-
-

Cstegoqr 
(a) 

Land fbr tranaportatioo pmpoiea 
Oiadiiv 
Other riglit'~of'~w^r cxpcmUtufct 
Tunnels aad subways 
Bridges, tresdes aad culverts 
Elevated stnietuns 
Ties 
Ratt and other tnck material 
Ballaat 
Peaces, aaowaheda aad signa 
StatioB aad office buildu«s 

Water sutions 
Fuel stations 
Shops and a«iBBhouaes 

Wharves aad docks 
Coal aad ore wfaanos 
TOPC/OOFC teiminalB 

Signals and nlenockeii 
Power plaaU 

Power plant oueUaes 

TOTAL 

(b) 

N/A 
1.310 

7S 
55 

2,172 

20.329 
25.012 
16.496 

4S 
3.792 

349 

49S 
2.064 

2.S02 
1,347 
3,773 

9 
90 
16 

l.t3« 
7«5 

N/A 
S3.n3 

Leaae/Ksnials 

(c) 

1S7 
117 

adjuannent 
duringyear 

(d> 

N/A 

Line 
No. 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

ao 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
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RiMd Iniiiaie ATSF Yew W _ 2 L _ ReviNd 7/S4 33 

GENEKAL INSTSUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 415 

1. Repon >>nfAr expenses only. 

2. Report by type of equipment all natuni expenses fcltting to the equipment functions (siianes and wages, matenals. tools, supplies, fuels and 
hibneuts, purciiased services and leneni) . 

3. KLpon in column (b) net repair expense exduding the cost to repair damaged equipment. 

SdiedUe 415, column (b), will balanee to Sdiedule 410. column 10. u follows: 

(ai Locomon'veCline 5 plus line JS compared to Uw siun of ScheduleHIO, lines 202,203 plus 216 (excluding wreck repairs). Do nairtportin 
Sdiedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, Une 204. 

(b) Freigiit Can, line 24 plus line 39 compared to the sum ofSchedule 410, lines 221,222 plus 23S (exduding wreck repam). Do iteirtportin 
Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, Ihw 223. 

(c) Sum ofHighway Equipment (line 32), Floating Equipment (luw 35), Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (Une 36), Compuier and 
Dau Processing Equipment (Une 37), Machinery-Other Equipment (Uiw 40), plus Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (Une 41) com­
parad 10 .Sdiedule 410, lhe sum of Unes 302 through 307, indusive, plus line 320 (exduding wreck repain). Do net repon in Schedule 415. 
Equqmiem Damaged from Schedule 410, Une 30S. 

Note: Lines 216, 235 and 320 ofSchedule 410 are credit amounts. 

rhe alloestion of freight c v repair expenae reporubie on Schedule 415 by car types shaU be in accordance with Instruction 2-21, Freight tram 
costing. 49 CFS. 1201. 

I. Depredation expense for eaeh class of equipment by car type shall be reported in columnsfc) and (d). For improvements on leased property, 
Accounu 732 and 733, use a supplemeniary Schedule 415, which wiU relate to Schedules 340 and 342. 

Depreciaiion charges reported on eolumns (c) and (d) wiU balance to Schedule 410, column ( 0 , as follows: 

a. Locomotives, Une 5 plus 38 compared to Schedule 410, Une 213 

b. Freight Cars, Une 24 plus line 39 compared to Schedule 410, Une 232 

c Sum ofHighway Equipment (Une 32); Floaiinf Equipment (Une 35); Passenger and Other Revenue Equipmenl (Une 36); Computer and 
Dau Processing Equipment (Une 37); Machinery-Other Equipment (Une 40); and Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (Une 41) com­
pered u> Schedule 410, Une 317. 

5. Amortization adjustment of each equipment type which is induded in column (c) shaU be reported in column (e) as a debit or credit to the 
appropnaie Une item; Ihe net adjiutmeni on Une 43 shall equal the equipment amortization adjustment appUcable to equipment used in 
freight servicB induded in Une 39, eolumn (c). ofSchedule 335. 

6. Lease/Renuls reponed in calumn (0 should balance to eolumn (0 ofSchedule 410 as folhiws: 

a. Locomotives, Une S phu 3> compared with Schedule 410, Unes 207, 20S, 2U and 212. 

b. Freight Can, line 24 plus Une 39 compared with Schedule 410, Unes 226 plus 227 (now that Schedule 410. Unes 230 and 231, are reponed 
in Schedule 414 and are not w be induded in Schedule 415). 

(c) Sum of Lease/Rentals for AU Other Equipment, Unes 32.35.36.37, 40 and 41, wiU baianoe to Schedule 410. lines 311. 312.315 and 316, 
except for the inurchange rental on trailen and contamen which is reponed in Schedule 414. Therefore, both Schedules 414 and 415 should 
be used when balanang Lease/Rentals Other Equipment M Schedule 410. Do not repon in Schedule 415 the Tniler and Container rentals 
reponed in Schedule 414. 

7. Investment baae by types of equipment shall be icponed m cdunuis (g) aad (hi and should not include die cost of Equipment Used But Not Owned 
whea die rents Uierefoie are mduded in ihe rem for equipmem and Aceoum Nos. 31-21-00, 31-22-00. 31-23-00, 35-21-00. 33-224)0 and 33-23.00. 
Il should indude die Cost of Equipmem Owned and Leased lo OUien when die rems are included in die rem for Eqmpmem Accoum Nos. 32-21-00. 
32-22-00. 32-23-00. 36-21-00. 36-22-00 and 36-23-00. 

Property Used But Not Owned should also be induded when the rent is induded in Account Nos. 31-12-00. 31-I3-00, 31-21-00, 31-22-00 
and 31-23-(X), indusive. 

The grand toul of each equipment account in column (h) ofSchedule 330 should equal the touts of line Iiems eonsutuung the equipment 
aecounl totals of columns (g) and (h). ofSchedule 415. 

8. AccumuUted deprecution for each class of equipment shall be reported in columns (i) and (j). The grand toul of each equipment reserve 
account in column (g), Schedule 335. shall equal the combined aggregaie total accumulated depreciaiion for line items eonsutuung the corre­
sponding equipment accounu reported in columns (i> and (J), on Schedule 4IS. 
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56 Year 1993 * 
4IS. SUFPORTINO SCHEDULE-EQUIPMENT 

(Dollan m Thousands) 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

Cross 

Ched 

a 

• 

• 

• 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

TVpes of equipment 

(s) 
LOCOMOTIVES 
Dieael Locomotive-Yard 

Other Locomotive-Yard 

Other Locomotive-Road 

TOTAL 

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 
Box-Pbin40FoM 

Box-PUn SO Foot and Lai«er 

Box-Equipped 

OondoU-PUUi 

OoodoU-Equipped 

Hopper-Covered 

HopperOpen Top-Oeaeral Service 

Hopper-Open Top-SpeeUI Serviee 

RB^nff Bt̂ tô ™ r4 Oftm ffciwnict 1 

F U t T O F a C » F C 

FUtMulU-levd 

FUt-Oeneral Serviee 

FUt-Odier 

AU Other Freight Cars 

Cthooici 

Auto Racks 

TOTAL FRBIOHT TRAIN CARS 

OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREK3HT 

mOHWAY EQUIPMENT 

Odier TrsUen 

Reftigenied Coolaiaeii 

OOmr Conuhiers 

Bogies 

Chassis 

OUier Highway EquipaeaKFreight) 

TOTAL HIOHWAY EQUIPMENT 

FLOATING EQUIPMENT-REVENUE SERVICE 

Mariae Line-Haul 

Local Marine 

TOTAL FLOATINO EQUIPMENT 

OTHER EQUIPMENT 
Pasaeoger and Odier Reveaue Equipment 

(Freight Portion) 

Machineiy-Loeomotives 

Maehineiy-Preight C a n 

Maehineiy-Olher Equipment 

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 

TOTAL ALL EQinPMENT (FREIGHT 
PORTION) 

Repain 

aet expense 

(b) 

5.128 

124.736 

129,864 

12 
961 

3,343 

2,025 

1.885 

13.239 

3.591 

601 
247 

4.761 

5,957 

8,638 

166 
3.446 

4.715 

25 
478 

54.090 

17,758 

17,758 

61 
1,681 

908 
773 

10,966 

14,389 

216,101 

Depreciatian 

Owned 

(c) 

184 
55,350 

55.534 

769 
4,776 

1,432 

214 
6,107 

1,960 

185 

5.841 

746 
851 

592 
304 
178 

4.271 

28,226 

3.736 

951 
514 
438 

2,785 

8,424 

92,184 

Capitalized 

lease 

(d) 

822 

822 

822 

Amortizauon 

Adjustment net 

duringyear 

(e) 

9 

3 

12 

12 

1 l h e dau lo be repoited on Une 38 hi eolumn (b) is Ihe amount reported in Schedule 410, eolumn (f), Une 203, redueed by Uie 

aUocable portion of Une 216. 

aUoeable portiooa of Une 235. 

redueed by die aUoeable portion of Uae 320. 

Line 

No. 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 
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41S. SUPPORTINOSCIIEDULE-EQUIPMBNT-CoitianBd 

Uae 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
S 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

Crou 
Check 

Lease aad reatds 
(net) 
(0 

7.235 

7,235 

(81) 

781 

11,029 

8,246 

71 

847 

3.343 

24.236 

12.937 

9.762 

10,342 

33.041 

8,886 

380 
9,266 

73,778 

bveslmeiit base as of 12/31 
Owned 

(8) 

3,203 
1,037,890 

1.041,093 

18.116 
112.031 
45.485 
10.918 

200.906 
65.853 
5.253 

137.053 
25.454 
18.290 

204 
17,980 
12.489 
6.267 

68,239 
116 

744.654 

44.618 
26.190 
14.142 
12.047 
64.760 

161.757 

1,947.504 

CapiuUzed 
lease 
(h) 

12,662 

12,662 

12.662 

Owned 

fl) 

1,678 
384,712 

386,390 

12,555 
47,802 

1,872 
3,219 

112,438 
37,083 
2,078 

80,221 
5,954 

11.691 
218 

9,206 
6,493 

798 
45.799 

116 
377,543 

26.223 
3,930 
2,122 
1,807 

39.062 
73,144 

837,077 

Capitali7r.d 
lease 

(i) 

9,956 

9,956 

9,956 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
3S 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

1 The dau U> be reported on Uaes 38. 39 aad 40 U columns (g) sad 00 Is die tavesuaeat recoided hi PropeiQr Aeeount 44, 
aUocated lo LoeomoUves. Freight Can. aad Other Equipoieat. 

2 The depreciatian to be reported on Uaes 38. 39. aad 40 m eolumn (e)ucaleulaud by mnhiplyingfliefaiveauientm each 

column (e). This edeuUtion should equd die amount shown fai eolumn (e), Scbedule 335. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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Road Imoals ATSF Year I9_93_ 

Column 

(8) 

Ibl 

IC) 

(d) 

(e) 

Schedule 418 

Instrucoon: 
Tlus scheduie will show the invesiment in capitalized leases in road 
and equipment by pnmary account 

= pnmary account number and Dtle for which capital lease amounis 
are inciuded dierein. 

= the lotal investment in thai primary jccuunt. 

= the investment in capital leases at the end uf ihe year. 

= lhe curreni year amomzaiiun. 

= the accumulated amortizauon reljiing to the leaited pruperueN 

b l 

4M. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE-CAPITAL LEASES 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Capital LejNes 
Pninaiy Account No. & 

Tide 
(a) 

Total Investment 
Al End of Year 

(b) 

InvcMmeni 
Al End of Year 

IC) 

Curreni Yur 
Amort 

iJ i 

Accum 
Amort 

52 - Locomot ives 1.053.755 12.662 822 9,956 
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES 
(DolUn in Thousands) 

A. Railway Taxes. 
Line 
No. 

1 

Crou 
Cheek 

• 

Kmdofux 
(!) 

Odwr thaa U.S. Oovemmeat Taxes 
U.S. Oovemmeal Taxes 

Inffliiir Taxes: 
Nonnal Tax and Surtax 
Exceu Profits 

Toul - Iaeome Taxes L 2 * 3 

Hospiul Insunuwe 

All Odwr United SuUs Taxes 
Toul - U.S. Govemment Taxes 
Toul - Railway Taxes 

Amoimt 

(b) 

32,713 

21.563 

21.563 
111,474 
10.967 
6.825 

14.456 

165.285 
197.998 

B. Adjustmenu lo Fedenl bcome Taxes 

1. In eolumn (a) are listed the particuUn whieh most often cause a differcatial betweea taxable nKome aad pretax accounting mcome. Other 
particuUn which cause such a differential abould be lisud uader the caption Other (Specify), iacludii^ Suu aad oiher Uxes defeired if 
compuied aepamuly. hUaor ilems, eaeh less dian SIOO.OOO, nuy be eombiaed ia a single eatiy under Odier (Specify). 

2. ladieate ia eolumn (b) die begmning of die year total of Aeeounu 714,744,762 aad 786 applicable to each particuUr ilems m eoiuma (a). 
3. faidieau ia eoiuma (e) die aet change ia Accounu 714.744,762 aad 786 fbr dw aet tax effect of tuaiag diflereaees oiigiaating and 

revening in die cunent accounting period. 
4. hidieau m column (d) any adjustmenu, as appropiiau. including adjuaimeau U eUmiaaU or reinsuu deferred Ux effeeu (crediu or 

debits) due U amlvina or reconiiziiK a loss canv-forward or a loaa eanv—hack. 

lUne 
No. 

1 

2 

5. The toul of Une 19 in eolumns (e) and (d) diould agree widi die loul of die cootn ehaiges (crediu) U Aeeoont S57. Provisioo for 
Defened Taxes, and Aeeount 591. Provision for Defeired Taxes - Extnordinaiy Ilems. for die emreat year. 

6. hidicau ia colunn (e) die cunuUtive tolal of columns (b), (c). and (d). The loUl of ciduma (e) must agree widi die tolal of Accounu 
714.744, 762 aad 786. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
II 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

Particulan 

(•) 
Defeired ux debiu: 

Acciued liabilities aoi deductible until paid: 
Restnicturing 
Postretirement beaefiu 
Odier 

Investment tax credit canyforwards 
Net openting loss canyforward 
Odwr 
Subloul 

Deferred Ux crediU: 
Deprecution 
Coademnatiao sales 
Oder 
Subtotal 

Net defeired lax liabUity 

Dcgimug mycMi 
bahmce 

(b) 

(144.553) 
(91.222) 

(154.113) 
(88.987) 

(268.653) 
(45.550) 
(22,708) 

(815,786) 

1,155.348 
123,064 

$.503 
1.283.915 

468.129 

Net erediu 
(chaiges) for 
cunoit year 

(0 

25.089 
(4.370) 

(60,852) 
(24.045) 
53,765 
34,175 
12.487 
36.249 

85.093 
91.179 

(278) 
175.994 

212.243 

AdjuatueiiU 

(d) 

Endof 
year balaaee 

<e) 

(119,464) 
(95.592) 

(214.965) 
(113.032) 
(214.888) 
(11.375) 
(10.221) 

(779.537) 

1,240,441 
214.243 

5.225 
1.459.909 

1 680372 

Lme 
No. 

2 
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450. ANALYSIS OP TAXES 

(DoIUn in Thouaands) 

•Footnotes. 

1. If flow-lhrough method was elected, indicate net deerease (or increaie) in Ux acciual because of investment Ux credit 

If defeml method for investment Ux credit was elected 

(1) Indicate amount of credit utilized as a reduetion of Ux liability for cuirent year 

S (53.765) 

(2) Deduct amount of cuirent year's credit applied to reduetion of Ux liability but defeired for accounting purposes. 

(3) Balance of current year's credit used to reduce currem year's tax aeenial 

(4) Add amouat of prior year's deferred credits bemg amoitized to reduce current year's u x accruaL 

(5) Toul decrease m current year's Ux acciual resulting from use of investment u x credits 

2. Falimated amoimt of future earoings which ean be realized before paying fedenl ineome laxes because of 

openting loss canyover on Januaiy 1 of Ihe year following that for which Ihe repon is made 

and available net 

S 32.501 

Notes and Remaiks: 

The Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act (OBRA) of 1993 resulted in an increaae in the maximum co iponu fedenl income Ux 

n u ftom 34% to 35% retroactive to Januaiy 1, 1993. In accordance wilh SFAS 109, Aceountii^ for Income Taxes, ATSF 

recorded $21.4 million representing Ihe impact of the 1X n U increase oo Railway's net beginning of year deferRd income 

Ux liability. 

ATSF recorded deferred income Ux expense of $54.0 million as a result of an amendment to dw Ux allocation agreement 

between ATSF and i u parem company under which dw parent will no longer reunbune ATSF for dw expintion of unused 

investment Ux credits at ATSF. Of this amount, SIS.O miUion represents a lax valuation allowance and S39.0 million 

repreients crediU that expired during the year. 
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460. ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS AOOOUNTS FOR THE YEAR 

(Dollan m Thousands) 

Give a brief description for aU items, regardless of amount, mcluded during the year in Accounts SSS, Unusual or Infrequent Items, 

560, Income or Loss From Opentions of Discontinued Segments; 562. Cam or L o u on Disposal of Discontinued SegmenU: 

570, ExlnonUnaiy Items; 590, hwome Taxes on Extnoidmaiy hems; 592, Cumulative Effect of Changes in Aecountiag Principles; 

603, Appropriations Released; 606, Odwr CrediU to Retamed Eanungs; 616, Odwr DebiU ut Retauwd Eammgs; 620, Appropriations 

for Shdcmg and Other Funds; 621. Appropriations for Odwr Puiposes. If appropriations released reflect appropriations provided 

during Ihe year, eaeh aeeoum should not be reported. 

For Accounu 519, Miscellaneous Ineome. and 551, MisceUaneous Income Chaiges, ifthe loUl in eidwr account exceeds lOX of 

net UKome before extnonUnaiy items, describe Ihe ihree Uigest items m the account and any odwr items bi excen of 10% of net 

income. 

Une 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
S 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Account 

No. 

(s) 

519 

hem 

(b) 

Miscellsneous Income 

Gam on sale of CaUforoia luws 

Profit from n i e of land 

Favonble litigauon settiement 

All odier 

Toul of Account 519 

Debiu 

(e) 

Crediu 

(d) 

145.442 

10,531 

10,000 

1,467 

167,440 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

MEMORANDA REIAUNG TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS 

fadbimation pertainmg to items in Account 551 is omitted as pennitted under instiuctions above, suwe dw bahmce m Uw 

account is less dian 10% of net income. 
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501. GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS 

(Dollan m Thoussndi) 
1. If Ihe respondeat was under obligatieo as guarsnur or surety fbr the peifonnanee by any otber corpontion or other association of any 

agreemeni or obUgation, show Ihe particuUn of each contnct of guaranty or suretyship ui effect at Ihe close of Ihe year or entered UM and 
expired during the year. 
This mquiiy does not cover Ihe ease of ordmaiy commereial paper mauriag on demand or not laUr than 2 yean after Ihe daU of issue. Items of 
leu than SSO.OOO may be shown as ooe total. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
IS 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

Names of all parties prioeipally 
aad primarily Uable 

(s) 

Saau Fe FmancUl HoldUgs 

Description 

(b) 

Loi«-Unn debt* 

* Guarantee of debt associated widi a nou 
receivable held by ATSP. 

Amount of cootingeat 
UabUity 

(c) 

$108,750 

Soleorjomt 
eontingent 

UabUify 
(d) 

JoUt 

Line 
No. 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
2S 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

or obligstioo. show dw particulan called for hereunder for eaeh sueh contnct of guaranty or suretyship m effect atdwcloseofdwyearor 
enured mU and expired during Ihe year. 

This uiquiiy does not cover Uw ease of oidUaiy commereul paper maturing oo demand or not UUr Uian 2 yean after daU of Issue, nor does h 

Une 
No. 

Fmance Docket number, titie. 
maturity daU and concise descrip­

tion of agreement or obligation 
(s) 

Names of aU guaranton and sureties 

(b) 

None 

Amount contiageot 
UabUify of guannun 

(e) 

Sole or joint 
costingciit 
UabUify 

(d) 

Une 
No. 
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sm. COMPBNSAniO BAIANCBB AND anwr-TBBM BmsowiNO ABRANWMBmS 
QMbn hi Thousands) 

Using the fbUowmg notes as a guideUae, show lhe loquuBuieau eompeantiag balaaeea and Aort-leim bwiuwuig anangeaiems. Pootaou 
disclosure is required evea though the anangeawat is aot reduead U writiag. 

1. Diseloae eoaspeanliag balairfj aet kgalfy lestrieled. liaes of credit used sad wisnnd, avenge ioUreat n u of ihort-leim bomwings 
[ rt l..l.«»» A«.OUt» ••.«««.•— MM«li*«f«Mt.tMMli.^lMl.l. l im. * » i l ^ t f c . J»«^»llMlJtl.» »»yi««J. l»«^y. . . . . »» tfc«^ 

2. Tiaw depoahs aad ccrtlliBatea of deposit ronstltidbig eaayeanting bafameoa aot hgalfy natrieted sboold be diaeloaed. 
3. Csopeantiag balaaee amageaacau aeed oafy be discleaed for the latest liaeal year. 
4. Coupganting ""I-r*t jarhidnd ia Aeeooat 703, Speeial Deposiu, aad ia Aeeoum 717, Oiher Ptaads. shouid also be sepantefy 
5. fV'lmtr'*^iBt <rlllBf» S m i m - ~ * W ' r* " • " rHl f fy —•tf'*' ' " —f*-! J««>lim.» l - B«i<ma«« i l n i tt». mfg^r^mtr. .it writt— MMI 

oial agreemeat balaaeea ameiat to IS pereeol or more ofliqnid asseu (eaneat cash balaaces. nsliieted aad umatrieled plus maifceuUe 
seciulUe^, 

6. Whea a earrier is aot in eonpUaace whh a eonpeasaliag balaaee reqaireueau Ihat bet should be direhMod along whh suted aad 
possible saaeliona wheaever sneh possiHe saaetioes may be iesuediato (aot vaue or ngpndieuble) aad auleiial. 

Uauaed Used 
1. LetterofCndh $17,343 S - 0 -

Maxtasm used duriag the year Noae 
Z Noae 
3. Noae 
4. Noae 
5. Now 
6. Neae 
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SCHEDULE 310 SBPASATIGN OP DBBIHCXJ>INaB BEIWEEN 
(DoUan ialhoasaads) 

The priaeipal oae of this sehedule U to delenaiae the avBn«e n u of debt eqdtal. 

L Debt OMslBdiv st Bad of Yean 

Uw* 

1 

2 

3 

4 

S 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

Aeeoont No. 

731 

764 

765/767 

766 

766.3 

768 

769 

770.1/770.2 

Thie 

Loana aad Notea P«yabk 

Eqnipauat ObUgatioas aad Odwr Long Tena Debt 
dne WHhta Oae Year 

PudedDebtUHuland 

BquipaMaiObligaiiaas 

DebttaDefiudt 

Uaauorttaed Debt PreariuB 

TettlDebt 

Debt Dinetfy Rebted to Bquipaum 

TolalDebt Dinelfy Related to Road A Bquipmaat 

Perecat Dinelfy Related to Bqnipaseal 

Debt Net Dinetfy Related to Road or Bqaimeu 

Road Pnpeify Debt (Note 2) 

Equipmert Debt (Note 2) 

* 
•OAD FROFB8TY AND BQUIPhlBNT 

1 Souree 

Sch. aw, L. 30 

Sch. am. L. 39 

Sch. am. L. 41 

Sch. am. L. 42 

sch.am.L.43 

Sch. am. L.44 

Seh.am.L.45 

Sch. am. L. 46 

SUB L. 1-8 

NoteL 

NoteL 

Sua L.10 aad L.11 

L. 10 div. by L. 12~" 
Whole ««2deetaBals 

U 11 dhr. by L. 12 
W h o l e s * 2 deetaula 

L . 9 - L . 1 2 

0 . 13 z L.13)* L.10 

( L . 1 4 x L . l S ) * L . l l 

Liaef 

IS 

19 

ao 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 ' 

a6 

27 

28 

Aeeooat No. 

S46-34S 

346 

517 

Title 

Totel bfUicat aad Aauiliuttaa (PlxBd Cteigee) 

Releaae of Pnadnas oa Puided Debt 

Totel tatefsat (Note 3) 

hdeicat NolDinetfy Rehded to Road or 
P^ulpuiMt Prapeity Dnc 

tatereat «a Road Pnpeify Debt (Note 3) 

bterest oa EquipiBat Debt (Note S) 

Bmbedded Rate of Debt Capital - Rend Prapofy 

^Aedded Bate of Debt Ckpiul - EquipmuU 

1 1 
Note Z Liae 16 pfais Lhw 17 moat equal Liae 9. 

Note 4. lUs tatereat relates to debt reported ia Liaes 10 aad n . nspectivefy. 
Note 5. Ltae 25 phis Law 26 must equal Liae 2L 

SOQRO 

Sch. 210, L. 42 

Sch. 210. L. 44 

Sch. 210. L. 22 

(L.18*L.19)-L.aO 

Nou 4. 

Note 4. 

L .21 - (L .22* 23) 

L.22*(L.a4zL.13) 

L.23*(L.a4zL.14) 

L. as div. by U 16 

L.a6div.byL.17 

•ed. 

spaaiea. 

1 Bahueeat 1 
OoaeofYoar 

99.197 

138.027 

382.025 

4.791 

331 

(345) 

623.826 

138.547 

484.948 

623,495 

22.22% 

77.78% 

331 

138.621 1 

48S.ai» 

Balaneaat 1 

Ooae ef Year 

966 

72.998 

S,7S3 

39.S3S 

27.3» 

11.867 

61.131 

.086 

.126 
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Road Imoals ATSF year lo 93 . . 73 

LNSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700 

Sute paniculars of ail iracks operaied by the respondeni at the close of the year, according to the following classiflcation-
d) Une owned by respondeni 
(2) Lme owned by propnetary companies 
(3) Line opented under lease for a specified sum. lessor being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) independem or noi afniiated wuh respondeni 
|4) Line operated under coniraci or agreemeni lor connngem rem. owner being (Al an affiliated coiporanon. or (Bl independem or not afflliaied wuh 

respondeni 
(5) Line operaied under irackage nghu. 

Give subiotals for each of ihe several numbered classes, in Ihe order listed above, as well as the total for all classes. 
Lenglhs of mck should be reponcd lo the nearest WHOLE mile adjusted to accord with footings, i e.. couming one-half mile and over as a whole mile and 

disregaiding any fnction less ihan one-half mile. 
In column (a) inscn the figure (and lener. if anyi indicating us class in accordance with the preceding classificauon 
In column (b) give the vanous proponions of each class owned or leased by respondeni. lisung each proponion once in any grouping Canadian mileage 

should be segregated and identified on sepanie lines in the vanous groupings. For each listing, in column (d) give lis enure length (die distances beiween lermini 
of single or first main uack). and in ihe following columns the lenglhs of second mam track, all other mam tncks. passing tracks, cross-overs and turn-outs, way 
switching tncks. and yard switching tncks These classes of incks are defined as lollows. 

Running iracks Running iracks. passing iracks. cross-oveis. etc . including lum-outs from Ihose tracks to clearance points 
IVav switching tracts Suiion. leam. indusiry and other swnchmg tracks for which no sepanie service is mamumed 
Yard switching iracks Yards where sepanie switching services are mamumed. including classification, house, team, indusiry and other iracks switched by 

yard locomouves 
The reiurns in columns (h) and (il should include iracks serving industnes. such as mines, mills, smelters, factories, etc. Tracks belunging lo MI 

industry tor which no rem is payable should not be included 
Tracks leading lo dnd in gravel jnd sand pus and quames. Ihe cosi of which is chargeable lo a cleanng account and which are used in gening oui maienal for 

the respondem's use. should noi be included 
Class 11) includes all lines operaied b> the respondeni ai the close of Ihe year lo which ii has mle in peipetuiiy 
Class (2) inciuoes each line, full mle lo which is in an inactive propneiary corporauon of ihe respondeni li.e . one all of whose outstanding siocks or 

obligations are held by or for (he respondeni and which is openied by Ihe respondem or an affiliated system corpunlion wiihoul any accounting lo Ihe said 
propneiary coiporanon). Il may also include such line when the aciual mle lo all of the outsunding stocks ur obligations rest in a corporation controlled by or 
conirollmg ihe respondent, but in the case of an\ such inclusion, thefacttafthe relation to the respondeni cfthe corporauon holding the securities .thould be fully 
set forth in a footnote An inactiie corporation is one which has been practically absorbed in a cunirolling coiporanon. and which neither operaies propeny nor 
administers us financial affairs, if ii maintains an orgamzanon. ii does so only lor Ihe puipose of complying with legal requirements and maintaining mle to 
propeny or franchises. 

Class (3) includes all iracks operaied under a lease or fonnai conveyance of less Ihan Ihe grantor's mterest in Ihe propeny. with a specific and uncondiuonal 
rem reserved. The laci thai the lessor does or does not maintain an independent organization for financial purposes is immatenal in this connection 

Class i4) IS Ihe same as class i3l. except ihai ihe rem reserved is conditional upon eamings or other fact 
Class IS) includes all iracks operaied and maintained by oihers. but over which Ihe respondeni has the nght to operaie some or all of us trains. In the road ofthis 

class the respondem has no propneiary nghis. bui unly the nghts uf a licensee. Include in this class, also, all mam tracks, industnai tracks and sidings owned by 
noncamer companies and individuals when the respondeni operaies over them, but does not have exclusive possession of them 

Road held by the respondeni as joint or common owner or a joint lesser or under onvyoini arrangement should be shown in us appropnaie class, and the entry 
of length should be uf ihe enure length ut ihe pomon jointly held The class symbol should have dw letter (J) attached 

Ruad operaied by ihe respondent as agcni lor anoiher camer should nol be included in this schedule 
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Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
S 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
SI 
52 
53 
54 
55 

56 

57 

58 

' 

Q s u 

(s) 
1 

1 J 

2 

3 B 

4 B 

5 

Proportion owned 
or leased 

by Respondent 

<b) 
lOOX 

50X 
33.3% 
66.7X 
20X 

Sub Toui 
a a s s 1 J 

Toul Qass 

(1) * 0 fl 

lOOX 

lOOX 

imx 

lOOX 

TOTAL 

Miles of electrified road 
or t n c k included in 
preceding grand toUl 

700. MILEAOE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR 
Running Ineks. passing Incks. crass-oven. etc. 

Miles of road 

( 0 
7231 

41 
2 

43 

7274 

367 

895 

1 8536 

N/A 

MUes of 
second main 

track 

(d) 
1700 

3 

3 

1703 

109 

1812 

MUes of all 
odwr 

mam tracks 

(e) 
44 

44 

1 

45 

MUes of pass­
ing tncks , 

cross—oven, 
andtumouu 

(f) 
1339 

6 

6 

1345 

27 

51 

• 

1423 

ATSF 

Miles of way 
switchiag 

Ineks 

(K) 
1041 

32 

32 

1073 

30 

2 

2 

61 

1168 

MUes of yard 
switching 

tncks 

(b) 
2215 

48 
14 
3 
1 

66 

2281 

20 

1 

81 

2383 

Year 1993 

' • 1 

TOTAL 

13570 

130 
16 
3 
1 

ISO 

13720 

444 

3 

2 

1198 

15367 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 

56 

1" 
58 
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80 Road Initials: ATSF v«i, 10 93 

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Coniinocd 

Inmnenons for reporung freitai-min ear data. 
1. Give pamculan of each of die various classes of cquipmcDiwbicii raspondent owned or leased dunng die year. 
2. In eohiODldlpvc die anmbcr of umts purchased or budtmeampaDr shops. In column (c) give die numficr of aew units leaied from odien. Tlie tenn 

-new- mens a umt placed in semce for the first nme on any ndread. 
3. Unas leued to ochen for a penod of one year or raoic are reponable m column (n). Umu lemponnlT out of raspondem'ssemee and renied to othen 

for less than one yem aic to be indudad ia cohima (1). Umts ramed fiom odicn for a penod leas diaa one yev should aot be laehidcd m column 0). 

UNnS OWNED. INCliJDED IN INVESTMEhfT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Liae 
Na 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

43 

4C 

47 

48 

49 

}0 

31 

52 

53 

54 

55 

C i m 
ChKk 

PbiD bat can - 40* 
(B l ._ B2. J 

Plain boot o n - 50" and looser 
(Ba.0-7. 84.0-7. B3 .« B«.« 
B7._ BR._) 

Epuspped boKcm 
(An Code A. Except A J . ) 

Ptam goodola can 
(AD Codes G * J . . 1 . J . J . J . J . J . .4) 

Equipped gondolBcui 
(AUCodeE) 

Covered iiopper can 
{ C L C J . C J . C.-4) 

OpcB top hopper C3n^(c8cni scnnoB 
(AUCodeH) 

Open top hopper eai3—speeul semoe 
( J . . a and AU Code K) 

Rcinguuor n n mfrhininl 
(RJ- . R-«L. R-7_ R.8.. R J J 

Reftigenior cart—aoB-aeehanieal 
( R - C R.l» R J U 

Flai can-TOFC/COFC 
(AU Code P. Q aad S. Eacepi 0 8 . J 

Flaican multi level 
(AUCodeV) 

ITIaff (•••mB—MMHtanl • • • H U M 

(FlC. F20.. F30.) 

Flatean other 
(F.U. FJL. F J . . F.4., F J « F.«u 
F.8.. F40.) 

"Oak can undg 22.000 (aUoai 
fT..O. T . . L T . J . T . J . T . . 4 , T . j J 

'bnk ran 77 (HID gaUons and over 
a . . 6 . T . . 7 . T . . 8 . T . . 9 ) 

AU oiher freigtii can 
( A J „ F.7.. AU Code L and Q8_.) 

-TOTAL (lines 36 to 52) 

Caboose (AU Code M-930) 

TOTAL (lines 53. 54) 

Unns in service of xespon* 

dem at begianmt of year 

Time^nikate 
can 

(b) 

0 

537 

3 246 

2 439 

472 

13 141 

3 498 

140 

0 

3 345 

810 

2 534 

24 

923 

314 

150 

35 

31 608 

N/A 

31 608 

AUoihen 

(c) 

90 

90 

Changes danai the year 

Units ififii*^ 

New umts 

orbudt 

(d) 

125 

50 

17 

192 

192 

New or 
ifbuili units 
leased fiDB 

ochen 

(e) 

1 050 

1 050 

1 050 1 

Retain units 

rebuilt units 
rtwntten inio 

pnpetty aficounis 

(0 

32 

57 

10 

95 

30 

39 

1 

264 

AU other units, 
indudiiig ledasB* 
ficanon '""i sec* 
wHfl himd ^uits 
piiichaacd or 

Icasrrt fiom ochen 

(8) 

1 

6 

(B) 
27 

(C) 
17 

3 

3 

57 

?fi4 1 57 1 

Line 
NOL 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

4S 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

SS 
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Road laoiais: ATSF \fear 19 3 1 • - 81 

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Coadaacd 

4 Column (ml should show aggregaie capacity for all units reponed in columns (kl and (1). as follows. For freighi-inin can. repon die nominal capacity (in 
ions of 2.0CO lbs) as provided for in Rule 86 of die AAR Code of Rules Goveming Can in Inierchange. Conven die capacity of lank can to capacity in tons of ihe 
commodity which die car is miended lo caity cusiomanly 

5 Tune-nuleagecanRfcniofTnghican.oiherihancabooses.ownedorheldunderleaseanangeineni.whoseinieriinerenialistenledonaperdiemandline 
haul nuleage basis uader "Code of Car Hire Rules" or would be so senied if used by anodier radroad. 

1 UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Lie 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

4 } 

46 

47 

48 

49 

so \ 

SI 

52 

S3 
54 

55 

Crass 
bieck 

Changes dunng year 
(concluded) 

Umu leiucd ftom 
service of respondem 

wncmer owneo 
or leased, including 

reclassification 

(hi 

1 

69 

63 

31 

293 

248 

64 

1 

45 

1 

4 

36 

3 

859 
3 

Units SI close of year 

Owned and used 

ll) 

0 

537 

3 209 

2 564 

501 

11 731 

3 389 

140 

0 

3 328 

532 

819 

23 

920 

278 

150 

35 

28 156 

87 
862 1 28 423 

Leased from 
odien 

(1) 

1 117 

280 

2 759 

4 156 

4 156 

Total m service of icspondem 
ICOl. (1) & (J)l 

Time-nuleage 
can 

(k) 

0 

537 

3 209 

2 564 

501 

12 848 

3 389 

140 

0 

3 328 

812 

3 578 

23 

920 

278 

150 

35 

32 312 
N/A 

32 312 

All other 

(1) 

87 
87 

Aggregaie capacity 
of units reponed 
in col. (kl & (1) 

(see ins. 4) 

(m) 

0 

48 399 

276 640 

218 611 

44 506 

1 254 307 

319 466 

13 736 

0 

259 452 

136 672 

43 169 

1 359 

69 115 

20 700 

14 475 

1 919 

2 722 526 

N/A 
2 722 526 

Leased to odien 

(nl 

6 

3 

9 

9 

Une 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

4S 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

32 

33 
54 

» 
1 1 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT — Continaed 

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVECTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
Na 

S6 

57 

58 

Cross 
Check 

(a) 

FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

ITugboau. car ferries, etc.l 

' Non-self-propelled vessels 
(Car floats, hghters, etc.| 

TOTAL (lines 56 and 57) 
j HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT 

i 

59 : Chassis ZL ^ Z67.. Z68.. Z69. 
60 1 : Dry van U2 . . . Z . . . Z6.. 1-6 
61 
62 

i Flat bed U 3 . . . Z 3 . . 
1 Ooen bed U4. . .Z4 . 

63 ! Mechanical refrigerator US. _, Z 5 . . 
64 

65 
66 
67 

68 
69 

1 Bulk hopper U 0 . . . Z 0 . . 
1 Insulated U7. ., Z7_. 

1 Tank'ZO.. . U 6 . . 
Other trailer and container 

(Special equipped dry van U9 . . , 
Z8 . . .Z9 . . ) 

Tractor 
' Truck ' 

•'0 TOTAL (lines 59 lo 69) 

Units m serviee of respon­
dent at begmmng of year 

Per dwm 

(b) 

N/A 

N/A 

AU Others 

(c) 

Changes dunng the year 

Umts uistaUcd 

New umts 
purchased 

orbudt 

(d) 

New 
umts 

leased from 
odien 

(e) 

Rebudt umts 
acquired and 
rebudt umts 
rewntten mto 

propeity accounts 

(0 

AUodier umu. 
including redasii-

ond hand luuis 
puichased or 

leased from othen 

(8) 

M/A . • 1 

1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 

1 

Luie 
Na 

56 

57 

58 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

65 

66 
67 

68 
69 
70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
' .Must have fiiting code "CN" to qualify for tank otherwise it is a bulk hopper. 
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. - 83 

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Condndcd 

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No. 

36 

37 

58 

39 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

63 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

Cross 
Cheek 

Chaages duriag year 
(concluded) 

Units renied ftom 
sefviee of respondem 

or leased, mcludmg 
reclassificanon 

(h) 

Units ai close of year 

OwnedandUsed 

(i) 

Leased fhrni 
odms 

(]) 

Total in service of respondeni 
<col. l i) & 0)) 

Per diem 

(kl 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

Allodwr 

(1) 

Aggregate capacity 
of units repotted 
m col. (k) t (1) 

Isee ins. 4) 

(m) 

-

Leaied to ochen 

(nl 

Line 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

" . 
66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

NOTES AND REMAItKS 

(A) Inc ludes 6 u n i t s leased t o o the rs re tu rned t o owner and 

5 u n i t s r e c l a s s i f i e d f rom d i e s e l - s w i t c h t o d i e s e l - m u l t i purpose. 

(B) Represents r e t u r n o f u n i t s f rom lease t o o t h e r s . 

(C) R e p r e s e n t s r e t u r n o f u n i t s f r o m l e a s e t o o t h e r s . 

Railroad Annual Repon R-



ATSF \ k a r l 9 . ^ 

Ties. UNIT COST OF EQUDMEUTT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR 

1. Ci«« pmaeatMi M nqaaamd. seoanreiy. for me v n a u i eiane* of aew unus aaa reoudl nans of tq in i fpnn uwaUed by 
lotareanan • • • • • • the cast of aay unus iBsmliad a nm eompMse at nme of filmg o i repon. uie umis saouM Be omined. eui 
ommaa saooid he pvea m a teeBOM. lhe deiHis as to eon 10 oe givca la me ICPOR of me foUowug year. Die ease of uaus uaoi 
yo r snould aoi ba iiaaemd m dm irhnhiH even moagn pan of tte eaai appean m dw propeny accoum fer me vear. inoKaie in emi 
• M l t a a l i f R H H i a ^ v m a B pacamad (P). bol t or icaodi bjr e a s a a a aandc rminad lacps (C). or bmlt or reoolt in 

2.1acn>—<Mlwaac«claa»ortypcoflBciaaBH¥caaiue».orTOPPCOFCuiuiHiiMmonai«eeni«line.Bvclassisnwamme 
0 dHoaVHk ijipM of h w u o v a umia. ficigm eme er mner eqMpmaai aoomad by me Associauon oi Amenean Radraaos. and sacidd 
I ' " • • — nqaaamd by * - *~ * ' ' * 710. Locaamuve uans sanaid be insniifiui u lo power souice. wneei amagenwat. aad 

iiailiiiia umiawe Maei tocwoMBve A o a a (B-B). 2900 HP. Can taauld be m m f i e a as to spacml 
aiamBm*«a«aHdbappBrear(LOl. smaibHeM»-epaesalsavieB(XAP). em. For TOFC/COFC snow type of 

3. ia calamB (el staw dm n m wmgai m mat of 2.000 pcoadt. Tim wmgm of dm emnpnem aBoaind saauid be uw wagm empty 

NEWUNHS 

No. 

(al 

c f l 

(b) 

Total wmght 

ICI 

Temi COM 

Idl 

No. 

NONE 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

3) 

21 

3 

23 

24 

2S 

TOTAL N/A N/A 

RnuiLTi iNns 

Locomotive Units 

Diesel-Multi Purpose jm. J£. 54 000 10 253 
Diesel-Multi Purpose 3600 7 200 853 
Auxil iary Units 254 

Total 22 61 200 11 360 

Freight-Train Cars 

Box Equipped . ^ 1 261 555 
Gondola - Plain 77 2 624 838 
Gondola - Equipped 241 93 
Covered - Hopper 184 5 723 2 014 

R e f r i g e r a t o r - Non Mech JS. 1 411 614 
F l a t - Other 19 660 212 

Tota l J ^ 11 920 4 326 

Companv Serv ice Cars 

Dump and B a l l a s t Cars 30 4 200 303 

Tota l 30 4 200 303 

27 

21 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

33 

36 

37 

31 

39 

# Inc ludes eouioment i n s t a l l e d or p a r t i a l l y ins t a i l e d i n pitevjous vean •_ 

f o r which the account ing cos t was complete dL r i ng cur ren i year 

TOTAL 402 N/A 15 989 N/A 

GRAND TOTAL 402 N/A 15 989 N/A 

Rarin IRapoRR-l 



ATSF 93 84-A 

NOnS AND UMABIS 

Note: Regarding Schedule 710-S Page 84 cost incomplete for installed units as follows: 

NEW UNITS 

Locomotive Units 

Diesel - Multi Purpose 

Freight - Train Cars 

Gondola - Plain 

Gondola - Equipped 

Open Top Hopper - Gen. Serv. 

108 

Locomotive Units 

Diesel - Multi Purpose 

Auxiliary Units 

Freight - Train Cars 

Equipped Box Cars 

Gondola - Plain Cars 

Gondola - Equipped Cars 

Covered Hopper Cars 

Open Top Hopper - Cen. Serv. Cars 

Refrigerator - Non. Mech. Cars 

Flat - Multi Level Cars 

Flat - Other Cars 

Total Rebuilt Units 

Crand Total Units 

New Units 

REBUILT UNITS 

125 
50 

17 

300 

85 

8 

P 
P 

P 

S 

S 

135 

57 

11 

324 

95 

37 

24 

5 

S 

S 

S 

S 

S 

s 
S 

S 

781 

1 081 
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7M. RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS 1 
(Dollars in Thousandsl 

1. Give particulars of all ni ls applied during the year in connection with ihe consnucnon of new track 
In column (a) classify ihe kind of rail applied as follows 

(1) New sieel rai ls. Bessemer process 
(2) New steel n i l s , open-heaith process 
(3) New n i l s , special al loy (descnbe mure ful ly in a fouinuiel 
(41 Relay rails. -

2 Returns in columns (c l and l | t l shuuld be reponed in W H O L E numben Fracnons of less Ihan one-half should be disregarded, and fractions o f one-half or 
more should be counted as une 

.1. The remms in culumns (d) and (h i Nhuuld include the cusi u f Ivxiding al the puint u f purchase ready fur shipment. Ihe freighi charges paid foreign l ines, and 
die cost o f handling n i l s in general suppiv j n d <ioragc yard i The cusi u f unloading, hauling over earner's own lines, and placing Ihe n i l s in iracks and o f tram 
service in cunnection wi th Ihe disinbut iun ut the rail shiNild nm be included in this schedule. 

Line 
No 

1 
1 

4 

i 

7 

8 
1 9 
IIO 
11 

\ \ 4 

1? 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

|22 
[23 
|24 
2? 
26 
27 
28 
29 
20 
11 
}2 
} } 
14 

Ti 
36 

Class 1 
u f 

rail 

l a l 

1 ^ 

4 

TOTAL 

R A I L APPL IED IN R U N N I N G T R A C K S . PASSING 
T R A C K S . CROSS-OVERS. ETC 

Weight o l rail 1 

Pounds 
per van! 
o f rail 

(b l 

136 1 

136 

Number 
ot luns 

i : . 000 Ib) 

ICI 

73 1 

471 

! 

N/A I544 

Tuidl CUM or rail ap­
plied in running irackt. 
pastine ir4vk\. i:rus»-

oven. eic . dunn; year 

Id) 

41 

95 

136 

Average cosi 
per lun 

(2.000 Ib) 

(e) 

RAIL APPLIED IN YARD. STATION. TEAM. INDUSTRY. 1 
AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS | 

Weight uf n i l 

Pounds 
per yard 
uf rail 

(f) 

115 
136 

, 

90 
110 

115 
136 

N/A 

Number 
oflons 

(2.000 Ib) 

(g) 

27 
966 

2 
2 

53 
3.668 

' 

4.718 

Total COS! of rail ap­
plied in yard, station, 
leam. industry, and 

other switching tracks 
dunng year 

(hi 

15 
559 

1 
1 

12 
750 

1.338 

Tni|.|c.n<.lMnfu».|<<Ml n i l .mnllHlnncy<».m line yn r 2 0 . 6 0 5 8 inial Indale 431 . 4 0 5 8 

Average cost 
per ion 

(2.000 lb) 

(1) 

ILine 
No 

1 

3 

4 
"} 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
\} 
H 

' ]"> 

1 '̂  
17 

118 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
2S 
26 

,27 
28 
29 
30 

bl 32 
2i 
J4 
3S 

i 
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1 725. WKKiHT OK RAU. , . 
Give lhe p.iriicul.irb cjlletl Inr below vonccrning ihe n u J .md irjck operaied by the respondeni j i ihc close of ihe ycjr Only the respond­

em's propomon ol jninilv owned milcjgc should be included Under "Wc igh io f r j i l . " ihe various weignis of rails should be given Ro^d dnd 
irjck occupied under irjckjge right or oiher lorm ol licen.se should noi be included herein, bui all road and track held under any form of 
lease Igrantmg exilusive possesMOn lo ihc lesseel should be inciuded 

Line 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

1 * 1 
1 7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 

14 
15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

Weighl of 
rails per 

yard 
(a) 

Pounds 

140 

136 

132 

131 

128 

119 

115 

112 

; 110 

90 

85 

1' 80 

75 

6 6 

20 t 

21 I 
22 

23 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

1 

" 1 
36 •• 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

4S 

46 

47 

48 

- -

Line-haul com­
panies (miles of 

main Irack) 
Ib) 

8 

5 , 3 5 0 

651 

1 ,064 

950 

282 

196 

Switching and ter­
minal companies 

(miles of all iracks) 
(c) 

1 

19 

38 

100 i 19 1 

418 

36 

6 

10 

18 

7 

5 

11 

Remarks 

(d) 

1 1 

t 

Line 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

: 12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

•« . 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 7S5 

Unit Tram. Way Train, and Through Tram dau under Items 2. 3. 4.6. and 12 shall be obuined from conductor's wheel reporu (freight) or 
similar records. Unit tram service is a specialized scheduled shutde lype service in equipment (Railroad or privately owned) dedicated lo such 
service, moving beiween origin and destination. The applicable taniTs and/or conuacu generally require that a specdic minimum tonnage ot 
quanuiy of carloads be lendered as a unit for shipment on one bdl oflading or other shipping document in a solid train for movement between 
origin and desunation. Sueh urilTs and/or eontracu generally oonuin restricted detenuon provisions and are subject to ume-volume require­
menu which reflect the approximate capacity of the unit trains for the suted period. Way Trams are defined as trains operaied primanly lo 
gather and dauibuie cars tn road service and move ihem beiween way suuons or way pomu. Through Trains are those trains operaied beiween 
two or more meior concentration or disinbuiion pomu. Do not include Unit Tram suusUcs in Way and Through Train suusucs. A Work Tram 
IS a tram operated solely or preponderantly for the purpose of transporting company freight, work equipmenl or company employees. Suusucs 
for Work Trains should be reported under Item 11 only. Suusucs related w company equipment, company employees and company freight 
moving in transporuuon trams are not to be reported in Item 11, but are M be reported in Items 4-17, 6-04, 7-02, and 8-04 and 8-05 as 
instructed in notes. I. K. and L 

(A) Report miles of road operated at close ofyear. excluding industrial tracks, yard tracks, and sidmgs. 
(B) A irain-mile is the movement ofa iram a disunce of I mile. In compuung iram-mdes, fractions represenung less than one-half mde shall 

be disregarded and other fractions considered as 1 mile. Train Miles—Running shall be based on the anual disunce run between terminals and/ 
or stations and shall be compuied from the ofTicial time ubles or disunce ubles. Train-miles shall not be increased to cover the running of 
locomotives from shops lo terminals, doubling hills, swnchmg, or other work at way suuons. or for lhe service of helper or pusher locomotives 
or of extra locomouves on double-head or tnple-head trains. When the carrier's trains are detoured over foreign roads, the miles shall be com­
puted on the basis ofthe miles actually run and in accordance with the service performed. Train-miles shall be kept separaiely for trams hauled 
by locomouves and trains moved by motorcars. 

(C) A moiorcar is a self-propelled unit of equipment designed to carry freighi or passenger traflic, and is not considered a loeomodve. 

(D) A locomotive is self-propelled unit of equipment designed solely for moving other equipment. A loeomouve unit-mile is a movemeni ofa 
locomotive unit a distance of 1 mile under lU own power. Include miles made by all locomouve uniu. Exclude miles made by motorcars. Miles 
of locomotives in helper service shall be computed on the basis of actual disunce run in such service. 

(E) All locomottves unii-miles in road service shall be based on the actual disunce run between terminals and/or sutions. Follow instrucuons 
(B> regarding fractions and ofTicial time ubles for oompuling locomotive-miles. 

(F) Tram switching locomotive-miles shall be computed al the nte of 6 miles per hour for the ume actually engaged in such service. Include 
miles allowed tram locomotives for performing switching servioe al terminab and way suuons. 

(G) Yard switching locomotive-miles shall be compuied at the rale or6 miles per hour for the dme actually engaged m yard switching service. 
Include miles allowed to yard locomotives for switching serviee in yards where regular switching service is mamtamed and in terminal switching 
and iransfer service. 

(H) Use car designations shown in Schedule 710. Under Railroad Owned and Leased can. Items 44)1 and 4-11, report bodi foreign can and 
respondents' own can while on the line ofthe respondent railroad. In Items 4-13 and 4-15 report the private-line categories, miles for privau-
line can (whether or not under railroad control) and shipper-owned can. A car-mik is a movement ofa unil of car equipment a disunoe of I 
mile. Report miles made by flatean carrying loaded highway tnilen or empty highway tnilen moving under revenue billings as loaded freight 
car-miles and mdes made by flaican carrying other empty highway tnilen as empty freight car-miles. Exclude miles made by motorcan and 
repon miles made by business cars of other than reporting camer as sleepmg car-miles in Item 5-03. Repon mad, bxpress baggage can and com­
bination can other than 5-02 combination can, in Item 5-05. 

(I) Exclude from Item 4-01,4-11.4-13, and 4-15 car-miles of work equipment, can carrymg company freight and no-paymeni can moving in 
iransporuuon trains. Include such car-miles in Item 4-17,4-18, and 4-19. No payment car-miles are miles made by privale-luie ean (other tban 
radroad controlled) and shppcpciwiied can tor wWcb the railroad does net lemibuae the owner ena loaded and/or empqf mik bads. Ifthe p y i n ^ 
miles includes die empty mdes, lbe loaded and empty nales ihouU not be cooadend no-pqnncia car mdes. 

(J) Repon miles actually run by passenger-irain can in iransportation service. Passenger-lrain car-miles include nules mn by coaches and can 
m which passengen are earned at regular unff fares widiout extn charge for space occupied; miles run by combinalion passenger and baggage, 
passenger and mail, passenger and express; miles run by sleeping, parlor and other can for which an extn fare is charged; miles nm by duung, 
cafe, and other can devoied exclusively to the serving of meals and oiher refreshments and by club, lounge, and observation can; and miles run 
by other passenger-irain can where services are combined such as baggage, express and mail. 

(K) From conductors' or dispaichen' tram reporu or other appropruw souree, compute weight in tons (2,000 pounds. Item 64)1 includes 
weight of all locomotive uniu moved I mile in transporution trams. Ton-miles of moiorcan shoukl be excluded. Items 6-02 and 6-03 represent 
tons behind loeomouve untU (can and eontenu, cabooses) moved one mde in transponation irains (exciudmg non-revenue gross ton-miles). 
Non-revenue gross ton-miles m transporuuon trains include work equipmenl and ean canymg oompany freighi (and their eontenu). Use 150 
Ibs. ks the average weight per passenger, and 4 tons as the average weight of eontenu of eaeh head-end car. 

(L) From conducton' train reporu or other approprute souree, compute lon-miles of freighL Ton-miles represent the number of loos of 
revenue and non-revenue freight moved one mile in trensporubon train. Include net ton-miles in motorcar trams. Exclude LcL shipment of 
freight handled in mixed baggage express can. Toul Ton-Miles Revenue Freight should correspond to the Ton-Miles reported on Form CBS. 

(M) Road service represenu elapsed ume of transporuuon uams (both ordinary and light) betwen the lime of leaving the iatial lemunals and 
the time at the final terminals, inciudmg trains switching at way sutions and delays on road as shown by conducton* or di^aichen* train 
repora. Include Ume of motorear serviee performed by tfain locomotives al temuials and way sutions. Repon m Item 9-02 train switehing 
houn included in Item 9-01. Train switching is the ume spent by die train while perfoming iwitching service at terminals and way nations 
where no regular yard serviee is maintained. A train hour is mdependent of tbe number of locomouvet in lite tram. 
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IRSTSUCTIONS CONCERMING RETURNS TO BE HADE IN SCHEDULE 7SS-00NCLimED 

(N) Yard switching hours aze hours expended in switchlns service perfonned by yard crews in yards where 
regular switching serviee is maintained, including switching and transfer service in connection with the 
transportation of revenue and incidentally of company freight. Hours in yard switching are independent of the 
nuniber of locanotives used. 

(O) Work-train miles inside the miles run by trains engaged in cmpany service such as official inspection; 
inspection trains for railway Cfxnnissloners for tdilcfa no revenue is received; trains running special with fire 
apparatus to save carrier's property destruction; trains run for transporting the carrier's employees to and 
from work when no transportation charge Is made, wrecking trains; trains run solely for the purpose of 
transporting company material; trains run for distributing material and supplies for use in connectinn with 
operations; and all other trains used in work-train services. Exclude miles run by Loccmotives while engaged 
incidentally in switching cooipany materials in cuiupauy shops or material yards in conncctinn with regular yard 
Switching service or in switching equipment for repairs In between yards and shops. 

(P) The number of loaded freight cars shall be obtained from the conductors' wheel report and shall be the 
sum of all loaded cars handled by each train. For exaaqple, if a car moves loaded (1) m a way train from the 
originaticm points, (2) in two through trains, and (3) in a way train to the destination point, the total count 
of loaded cars would be four: two counts for the moveoients in the way trains and two counts for t.he movements 
in through trains. Therefore, each car originated or received from a connecting carrier receives an initial 
covmt, plus one count for each subsequent physical transfer between trains on respondents lines. No additional 
Count is given because of crew change or changes In track Identification nuniber unless there is a physical 
transfer of the car between trains. Each car moving under revenue billing shall be considered as a loaded car. 

(Q) Report vehicle (TOFC trailers/containers, aut̂ oooblles and trucks) loaded and unloaded to and from TOFC 
and multiple level freight cars when the work is performed at the railroad's expense. 

(R) Report the nuaber of loaded revenue trailers/containers picked up , plus revenue trailers/containers 
delivered in TOFC/(X}FC and in highway Interchange service, when the work is performed at the railroads' expense. 
(Performed at rallroads's expense means that railroad eaiployees perform the service or that the railroad hires 
a subsidiary or outside contractor to perform the service). Do not include those trailer/containers which are 
picked up or delivered by a shipper or motor carrier etc. when a tariff provision requires the shipper-motor 
carrier etc. and not the railroad perform that service. Note: The count should reflect the trailer/containers 
for which expenses is reported in Schedule 417 Line 2 Coluin (b). 

(S) Report under Marine Terminals, Item 16, the tons loaded cmto and unloaded from marine vessels at the 
expense of the reporting railroad. 

(T) Report the total nunber of foreign railroad cars on line at the end of the year (except surplus cars, 
see below). Foreign railroad cars refers to freight cars owned by other railroads whose interline rental is 
settled on time (by hotir) and actual line-haul edleage charges under the Code of Car Hire Rules. 

Carriers will be govemed by local conditions in determining whether a car at an interchange point should 
be considered "cm line". Unserviceable cars include cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repairs. They 
include cars on repair tracks repaired and awaiting switching, cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting 
repeirs switching, cars awaiting movement to repair tracks held in train yard (excLiirting cars which arc to be 
repaired in train yard without loss of time), car moving eaipty in trains cn route l.o shop, and cars stored 
awaiting disposition. 

Surplus cars are cars which are in serviceable condition for loading on the last day of the year, but have 
not been placed for loading within 48 hours. This count can be an annual average based on weekly count of cars 
that have not been placed for loading within 48 hours. 
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7SS. SAILSOAD OPBRATINO STATSnCS 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

• 
9 

10 
II 
12 
13 
14 

IS 
16 
17 
11 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Cnaa 
Check hem description 

(s) 

1. Milea or Road Opented (A) 
2. Tnta Milea-Rinui«(B) 

2-01 Unit Train 
2-02 Way Tnins 
2-03 Itawgh Tnins 
2-<M TOTAL TRAIK MILES (Uaea 2-4) 

2-06 TOTAU ALL TRAINS (linea 5. 6) 
3. LaeoDolive Unit Milea (P) 

3-01 Unil Trains, 
3-02 WayTniaa 
3-03 IhnaghTiBfau 
3-04 TOTAL (Unes >-10) 
3-11 TninSwitehfac(P) 
3-21 YaidSwitehii«(P) 
3-31 TOTAL ALLSERVICES (Unes 11.12.13) 

4. Fteight Car-Milea (diouaands)(H) 
4-01 RR Owned and Leased Can-Loaded 
4-010 Box-Plain 40-Foal 
4-011 Box-Plain JO-Foot aad Longer 
4-012 Box-Equipped 
4-013 Ooodola-Plain 
4-014 GoBdoU-Equipped 
4-015 Hoppei-Covefed 
4-016 Hopper-Open Tap-OcBenl Servke 
4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 

4-020 Flat-TOFCKX)PC 
4-021 Flat-MnW-Level 
4-022 Fbt-Oeaenl Sendee 
4-023 Flat-AU Odier 
4-024 AU Other Car IVpea-ToUl 
4-025 TOTAL (Uaes lS-29) 

Freigbt train 
(b) 

S.S36 
XXXXXX 

2.Z79.0g7 
3.661.210 

36.«0g.4S3 
42.SW.750 

42.548.750 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
9,313,214 

10.565,103 
127.351,774 
147,432,091 

2,105,111 
6,189,012 

155,726,214 

3 
19.284 
64.682 
14.826 
20.693 

107,083 
14,655 
4.505 
9.360 

64.643 
77,805 
15.254 

667 
7,199 

12,363 
433.022 

Paaaeager tnin 
(e) 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

X30CXXX 

XXX3CXX 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
3CXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
30CXXXX 
3CXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
JOCXXXX 

xxxxxx 
X3CXXXX 
XXXJCXX 
XXXXXX 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Railnad Amual Repoit R-l 
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7SS. RAILROAD OPERATING S T A T B I K S - CoMtased 

Line 

No. 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
Sl 
52 
S3 
54 
SS 
36 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 

cnss 
Cheek 

« 1 

Item deacriptioo 
(» 

4-11 RR Owned and Leased Cars-EmpQr 

4-110 Box-Plain 40-Foa( 

4-111 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 

4-112 Box-Equipped 

4-113 Oeadok-Plafai 

4-114 Oondda-Eqaipped 

4 - l l S Hoppei-Covered 

4-116 HopperOpcD Tap-General Sendee 

4-117 Hoppei-OpcB Top-Special Servke 

4-118 Reliigentor-Meehanieal 

4-120 Ftat-TOFC/OOFC 

4-121 Fbt-Muhi-Level 

4-123 Flat-GcDeral Sendee 

4-123 Fbt-AU Odier 

4-124 AU Otber Car l>pes 

4-125 TOTAL (Unes 31-45) 

4-13 Private Line C a n - L o a d e d (H) 

4-130 Box-Plain 40-Foa( 

4-131 Box-Pbia 50-Fool and Longer 

4-132 Box-Equipped 

4-133 Geodob-Pbia 

4-134 Goadok-Equipped 

4-135 Hopper-Covered 

4-136 Hopper-Open Top-GeoenI Senrice 

4-137 Hofper-OpenTop-Speekl Servke 

4-138 RefHgentof-Meehaoieal 

4-140 Flat-TOFOCOFC 

4-141 Flat-Muhi-Level 

4-142 Fkt-Oeaeial Sendee 

4-143 Flat-AU Odier 

4-144 Tank Uader 22.000 GaUons 

4-145 Taak-22,000GaUaaa and Over 

4-146 AU Other Ckr iypea 

4-147 TOTAL (Uaea 47-«3) 

Fnigtat tnin 

(b) 

XXXXXX 

6 
14,441 

45,164 

15.711 

21.411 

102.931 

24,414 

4,530 

5.487 

37,926 

7.762 

12.656 

779 
7,233 

9,301 

309,752 

XXXXXX 

7,020 

56 
20,606 

284 
61,234 

237 
5.138 

4,737 

S71.IS4 

80,611 

8 
9,156 

40,436 

49,683 

10.521 

860,881 

Paaaeager train 

(e) 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
XXXX30C 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

' xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
X3CX3CXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Liae 

No. 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 

a 
63 
64 

Railnad Aaaual Repoit R-I 
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7SS. RAILROAD OPERATINO STAISnCS-Caatmaed 

Line 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

CTOH 

Check Item Deseriptioa 
(1) 

4-150 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-I5I Box-Plaia 50-Foat and Lai«6r 
4-152 Box-Equipped 
4-153 Geadok-Pkni 
4-154 Geadob-Equipped 

4-156 Heppei-Opea Top-Geaeral Sendee 
4-157 Heppei-OpeaTop-Speekl Serviee 
4-1S8 Refiigenioi-Mechaaical 

4-160 Fbt-TOFaOOFC 
4-161 Fbt-Mutti-Level 
4-162 Fbt-Geaenl Sendee 
4-163 Fbt-AU Other 
4-164 Tadc-Uader 22,000 GaUons 
4-165 Taid[-22,000GaUaas and Over 
4-166 AU Other CkrIVpea 
4-167 TOTAL (Uaes 65-81) 
4-17 Worfc Equipmeat aad Compaay Freight Cki-MUes 
4-18 No Paymeat Cai-MUea(D 
4-19 Total Car-MUea by T i B u i l ^ 
4-191 UaitTniaa 
4-192 WayTiafau 
4-193 Umugh Tnfais 
4-194 TOTAL (Uaea 85-87) 
4-20 caboose MUes 

Freight traoi 
Ot) 

xxxxxx 

2,512 
54 

18,656 
296 

65.079 
318 

5,090 

3,718 
37,270 
62.458 

7 
7,959 

43,425 
56,187 
3,542 

306,571 
13,151 

. - ' „ . - c iMass-
xxxxxx 

216.590 
170,167 

1.686,260 
2,073,017 

398 

Passeager train 
(e) 

XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
3CXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
XXX3CXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

Note: Liae 88 ear adka k equal to the aum of Liaea 30. 46, 64, 82, 83 aad 84. Aeeoidiiviy 
•K to be aUocated to Uaes 85, 86 aad 87 aad oKhabd fai dK toul shown oa Liae 88 

, the ear aiiles reported oa Uaes 83 aad 84 

t-l 
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755. RAILROAD OPBRATINO STATBTICS-Ooaeladed 

Uae 
No. 

98 

99 

100 
101 
102 
103 
10* 

105 

106 
107 

108 
109 
110 

111 
112 
113 
114 

115 
116 

117 

118 
119 

120 

121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 

127 

128 
129 

130 
131 

132 

133 

Cross 
Cheek Itcni dcicriptioB 

(s) 

6. GnMsToa-MUes(Uiausaads)(E) 
6-01 Road Loeoootives 

6-02 Freight Trafau, On. , Cnu.. aad Ckbooae 

6-020 Unit Trains 
6-021 WayTiafau 
6-022 Tbnogh Tnfais 
6-03 Passenger-Trains. Cn . , and ChU. 
6-04 Nea-ReveauB 
6-05 TOTAL (Uaes 98-103) 

7-01 Reveaue 

7-03 TOTAL (Uaes 105, 106) 
8. Tee-MUea of Freigbt (Uiousaads)(L) 

8^)1 Reveaue-Road Sendee 
8-02 Reveaue-Lake Tnasfer Sendee 

8-03 TOTAL (Uaes 108. 109) 
8-04 Nea-Reveaue-Road Service 

8-06 TOTAL(Uaes l l l . 112) 
8-07 TOTAL-REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE (Uaes 110.113) 

9. TiafaiHoQn(M) 
9-01 RoadSenrice 
9-02 TnfaiSwitehfac 

10. TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N) 
11. Tnfai-MUes Woifc Trsfais(0) 

11-01 LoeoBsolives 
11-02 Motorean 

12. Number of Loaded FieigfatCkn(P) 

12-01 UaitTnfau 

12-02 WayTnfau 
12-03 11«ii«liTnfaM 

13. "TOFC/OOFC-No. of Rev. TraUen aad CoaUfasn Loaded aad Unloaded (Q). 
14. Molti-LBvel Ckir-No. of Motor Vehieks Loaded aad Ualoaded (Q) 
IS. -TOFOCOFC-No. ef Rev. T n d k n Picked Up aad DeUvered (R) 
16. Reveane Toaa-Maifaw Tenauial (S) 

16-01 MaiBieTeiBfaials-Coal 

16-02 Mariae Terauaala-Ore 

164)3 Mariae Tenafauls-Odier 
164)4 TOTAL (Uaea 126-128) 

17. Noaber of Fonign Per Diem Can ea Liae O) 

17-01 SendeeaUe 

17-02 Uaaenrkeabk 
17-03 Smpha 

Freight tnun 

(b) 

XXXXXX 
24.381.221 

XXXXXX 
17.063.381 
13,545.969 

149,550,241 

1,878.081 
206.418,893 

XXXXXX 
117,341 

4,984 

122,325 
XXXXXX 

93,114,029 

93.114.029 
882.210 

882.210 
93,996,239 

3CXXXXX 
1,276.479 

114,729 

690.158 

XXXXXX 

74,292 

XXXXXX 
409,400 
7n,225 

1,267,097 
2,354,448 
1,266,593 

232,250 

XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
9,595 

454 

1,0«7 

17-04 TOTAL (Unes 130-132) 11.096 

Passenger t nu i 

( 0 

XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
XX30CXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

LfaK 
No. 

98 

99 

too 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 

no 
111 
112 

113 
114 

115 
116 

117 

118 
119 

120 

121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 

128 
129 

130 
131 

132 
133 

Railnad ReportR-1 
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VERinCA-nON 

The foregoing repon shall be verified by the oath of the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent. This repon shall also be 
verified by the oalh of the president or other chief officer of the respondent .unless the respondent states that such officer has no control over tlie 
respondent's accounting and reponmg. 

OATH 
(To be made by the officer having control of the accouming of the respondent) 

c!..t. »f Kansas 

r»..n.y „ f Shawnee 

Dennis R. Johnson ,^^j ^^^ ^ ^^^ ^ ^ ^^ ĵ  Assistant V.P. and Assistant Controller 
(insen here name of the affianil (Insen here dw official tide of die afTiant) 

r>f The Atchison. Tooeka and Santa Fe Railwav Company 
(Insen hen the exaci legal title or name of the respondeni) 

that It IS his duty to have supervision over the books of accounts of the respondent and to control the manner in which such books are kept; that 
he knows that such books have been kept in good faith dunng the penod covered by this repon: that he knows diat tlie emnes contained m this 
repon relating to accouming matten have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroads 
and other accounting and reporting directives of this Commission: that he believes tliai all other statements of fact contained in this report are 
true, and that this repon is a conect and complete statement, accurately taken from the books and records, of the business and affain of the 
above-named respondent dunng the penod of time from and including 

J a n u a r v 1 lo 93 to and including December 31 I 9 _ 9 2 . 

(Signanue of affiant) 

Subscnbed and sworn to before me. a in and for the Slate and 

county above named, this day of . 19 

My commission expires 

Use an 
L.S. 

impression seal (Signature of officer authonzed to administer oaihsi 

SUPPLEMENTAL OATH 
(By the president or odier chief officer of die respondent) 

State of Kansas 

_ . , Shawnee 
County of 

Thomas N. Hund ^ . ^ e s oath and says thai he is V»ce P r e s i d e n t & C o n t r o l l e r 
(Insen here name of die affiant) (Inseit here die official utk of die affiant) 

Of The Atchison. Tooeka and Santa Fe Railwav Company 
(Insen here die exact tegal iitte or name of dw respondent) 

that he has carefully examined the foregoing repon; that he believes that all statements of fact contained in the said repon are true, and that the 
said repon is a correct and complete statement of the business and affain of the above-named respondem and die opeiations of its property 
dunng tlie penod of time from and including 

• ' " " " " • y ^ I 9 _ J 2 _ . to and including December 31 , ,_ 93 

(Signanue of affiam) 

Subscribed and swom to before me, a . in and for tlie Slate and 

county above named, this day of , 19 

My commission expires . ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ — — — — ^ — — 

Use an 
L.S. 

impression seal (Signature of officer authorized to administer oaths) 

Raihxiad Annual Repon R-l 
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MEMORANDA 

(FOR USE OF COMMISSION ONLY) 

CORRESPONDENCE 

Office addressed 

Name Tide 

Date of letter 
ur tetegram 

Momh Day Year 

Subjeci 

Page 

Answer 
needed 

Answer 

Date of lener 

Month Day Year 

File num­
ber of 

lener or 
lelegnm 

CORRECTIONS 

Daie 
coirection 

Month Day Year 

Page 

Audioniy 

Leiter or tete­
gram o f -

Month Day Year 

Officer sending letter or tetegram 

Name Titte 

Commission 
fite number 

. Cleifc making 

Name 

EXPLANATORY REMARKS 
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INDEX 

Accumubted depreciation 
Road and equipment leased 

From oihers 
Improvements to • 
Toothers 

Owned and used • 
Accruals-Railway ux -
Analysts of laxes—-— 
Applicalion of funils-Source-
Balance sheet 
Capual stock 
Car. locomotive, and floating equipment-Classification ' 
Changes in financial position —•————. 
Company service equipment • 
Compensating babnces and shon-ierm borrowing ' 

arrangements--
Consumptton of fuel by motive-power units ———-
Contingent assets and liabilities 
Crossiies (see Ties) 
Debt holdings -— 
Depreciation base and rales 

Road and equipment leased 
From others 
improvements to • 
Toothers 
Owned and used • 

Electric locomotive equipment at close ofyear 
Efiuipment—classified 

Company service • 
Floating • 
Freight-train can • 
Highway revenue equipment' 
l^ssenger-tiain can • 

Inventory 
Owned-Nm m service of respondent — - _ . 

Equipment-Leased, depreciation base and rate 
From othen ——~— . ._ . . . 
Improvemems to -

Reserve 
To othen-—™ 

Reserve-
Equipment—Owned, depreciation base rates • 

Reserve ——.—.. . _ _ _ 
Expenses—railway operating — 
Extraordinary ttems ———— 
Federal income taxes 
Financial position—Changes in -
Floating equipment 
Freight can loaded 
Fraght-train can — — — 
Fieight car-miles —-
Fuel consumed diesel —-

Cost 
Funded debt (see Debt holdings) 
Guaranties and suretyships--—— 
Identity of respondent -
Items in selected income and retained earnings accounts • 
Investmems in common stocks ofaffiliated companies ~ 
Invesiments and advances of aflilbted companies 

Railway property used in transportation service 
Road and equipmem———— 

Changes during year 
Leased property-improvements made dunng the 

year 

Page Nu 

38 
38 
41 
35 
63 
63 
21 

5-9 
20 

78-83 
21-22 

79 

67 
91 
8 

69 

34 
32-33 

40 
34 
68 

78-83 
79 

82-83 
8041 
82-83 
78-79 
78-83 

78 

34 
37 
38 
40 
41 
34 
35 

45-53 
17 
63 

21-22 
82-83 

94 
80-81 

94 
91 
91 

66 
2 

65 
30 

26-29 
42-43 
32-33 
32-33 

32-33 

Leases-
Locomotive equipment 

Eleanc and other — 
Consumpuon of fuel diesel -

Locomotive unit miles — • 
Mileage-Average of road opented • 

Of main tncks 
Of new tracks in which rails were laid -
Of new tracks in which ties were laid -

Miscellaneous items in retained income accoums for the 
year 
Motorcar car miles 
Motor rail ean owned or leased — 
Net income ——————————————........... 
Oath ' 
Openting expenses (see Expenses) 

Revenues (see Revenues) 
Sutisucs (See Sutistics) 

Ordinary income —..——.. 
Private line can loaded ' 
Private Une can empty • 
RaOs 

Laid in replacement —— — — 
Charges to operating eipenses — — — — —• 

Additional trKks. new Unes, and extensions 
Miles of new tnck in which rails were laid — < 
Weight of 

Railway—Opeiating expenses • 
Railway—Openung revenues. 
Resulu of Operaiions 
Retained income unappropnated — — ~ 

MisceUaneous items in aocounu for year — 
Revenues 

Freight 
Passenger 

Road and equipment—Invesiment in —— 
ImprovemenU to leased propeny -

Reserve 
Leased to others—Depiedaiion base and ntes • 
Resell 

Owned-Depiecuiion base and ntes • 
Reserye • •.• 

Used-Depredation base and rates • 
Reserve _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

Road—Mileage operated at close of year • 
By States and Ikrritories • 

Securities (see Investmenu) 
Shon-term borrowing amngements—Compensating 
halanmt an^ — _ . _ _ 
Sinking funds 
Source and application of working capital — ~ 
Specialized service subscheduk . — _ — _ _ — — _ — 
Sutement of changes in financial position • 
Stock outstanding — 

Changes dunng year • 
Number of security holden • 
Ibul voting power — — 

VUue per share 
Vbting rightt 
Supponiag scheduie—Road -
Suretyships—Guaranues and' 
Ties laid in repiacement — — — • •— 
Ties—Additional tiacks, new Unes, and enensions • 
Ttacks opented at close of year 

Page No 
61 
78 
78 
91 
94 
83 

88 
87 

65 
94 
79 
17 
98 

16 
95 
95 

88 
45 
89 
88 
89 

45-33 
16 

16-17 
19 
65 

16 
16 

32-33 
32-33 

38 
40 
41 
34 
35 
34 
33 
74 
75 

67 
7 

21-22 
60 

21-22 
20 
20 

3 
3-4 

3 
3 

56-57 
66 
•6 
C7 
74 
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INDEX - Comfaiucd 

MUes of, at close of year — 
Tkack and traffic conditions • 
l>ain houn, yard switching ' 
TVam nules 
Tons of freight 

Page No. 
75 
85 
97 
94 
97 

Page No 
Ton-miles of freighi • — 97 
TOFC/COFC number of revenue trailers and comamen 

loaded and unloaded — • 97 
Voung powen and elections 3 
Waght of nil 90 
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